QLN o o R G R

[ e N - )
N = © -

13.

14.
15.

16.

17.
18.
19.
20.
21.

22.

Posted 07/7/2023

TOWN OF OSCEOLA
TOWN BOARD OF SUPERVISORS - REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Monday, July 10, 2023 — 6:30 P.M.
Town Hall - 516 East Avenue North, Dresser WI
Virtual - Open Meeting via Microsoft Teams;

To join via Teams: See Meetings, Notices/Agendas on www.townofosceola.com
Agenda Can Change Up to 24 Hours Prior to Meeting

MEETING AGENDA

Call Meeting to Order

Verification of Meeting Posting

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call

Presentation and Approval of Bills /—‘ gﬂ"

Acceptance of Proposed Agenda

Approval of Minutes of Previous Meetings: 6/5/2023 Board of Review and 6/5/2023 Regular Town Bd. Mtg. 9—-/5
Public Comment

Public Works Report /9 -2

. Treasurer’s Report 2 /- XC/‘

. Clerk’s Report 3 ()
. Old Business

a) Consider Dwight Lake Boat Landing Improvements

b) Consider Appointment of Town Board Supervisor
c) Consider Alternative Claims Procedure 3 /—» /
d) Consider Employee Handbook Updates: (1) Alcohol & Drug Testing Policy for Safety-Sensitive Functions; and (2) Appendix D:

Employee’s Report of Injury Form 7% - 55’
e) Consider Records Retention Project T
New Business jé 7 &
a) Consider List of Public Works On-Call/Ad Hoc Staff
b) Consider Jurisdictional Transfers of County Road S and 240th
c) Consider Election Integrity/Non-Use of Electronic Voting Equipment 77_ 7/
Chair’s Report
Supervisors’ Reports
a) Jon Cronick: Supervisor and Plan Commission Update
b) Tony Johnson
c) Debbie Thompson
Committee Reports: Consideration/Review/Discussion
a) Finance
b) Media & Technology
c) Personnel: Statutes
d) Public Works
Request for Future Meeting Agenda Items
Next Plan Commission Meeting — Tues., July 25, 2023 (6:00 p.m.)
Next Town Board Neeting = Mon., August 7 (6:30 p.m.)
Other Town Meetings: Tues., July 11 (1-3 p.m.) Open Book; Tues., July 25 (3-56 p.m.) Board of Review
Community Meetings Board Members Attend:
a) Fundamentals of Zoning & Land Use Decision-making workshop: Thurs., July 13, 6-8 p.m. Brow Tine Restaurant & Event Center
b) Allied Emergency Services Fire Board: Thurs., July 20, 6:00 p.m. Garfield Station #2 Fire Hall/Municipal Office
c) Wisc Towns Association — Polk County Unit Mtg: Thurs., July 27, 6-8 p.m. Polk County Justice Center Community Room
Adjournment

Notice is hereby given that a quorum of the Town of Osceola Plan Commission may be present at this meeting of the Town Board of Supervisors scheduled as noted above to
gather information about a subject over which they have recommendation-making responsibility. The Plan Commission will take no formal action at this meeting.

Please note that, upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For additional
information or to request this service, contact the Clerk’s office at (715)755-3060.

AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING: | hereby certify that this notice has been posted at the Dresser Post Office, the Town Hall, the First National Community Bank, the Town Web Site,
and the Town Facebook site.
/s/ Denise Skjerven, Clerk



TOWN OF OSCEOLA

Check Detail
June 6 through July 31, 2023

Type Date Num Name Account Original Amount /

Check 06/08/2023 ACH Eventbrite 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -20.00

Dues & Fees 20.00

TOTAL 20.00
Check 06/09/2023 ACH E. O. Johnson Co. 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -367.58

51425 - Office Supplies 367.58

TOTAL 367.58
Check 06/09/2023 ACH Quill Corporation 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -74.98

51425 - Office Supplies 37.49

Office Supplies 37.49

TOTAL 74.98
Check 06/14/2023 ACH Spectrum Enterprise 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -149.98

51616 - Telephone/Internet 149.98

TOTAL 149.98
Check 06/15/2023 ACH Xcel Energy 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -120.88

51611 - Electric Utilities 120.88

TOTAL 120.88
Liability Che 06/15/2023 ACH IRS 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -3,594.32

21000 - Payroll Liabilities 1,326.00

21000 - Payroll Liabilities 919.18

21000 - Payroll Liabilities 919.18

21000 - Payroll Liabilities 214.98

21000 - Payroll Liabilities 214.98

TOTAL 3,694.32
Liability Che 06/20/2023 ACH AFLAC 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -257.32

22110 - Short Term Disability 131.56

22110 - Short Term Disability 125.76

TOTAL 257.32
Check 06/22/2023 ACH Kwik Trip 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -100.00

53241 - Fuel 100.00

TOTAL 100.00
Check 06/23/2023 ACH MidWest One Bank 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -312.07

53242 - Garage Expenses -49.99

Page 1 of 18



TOWN OF OSCEOLA

Check Detail
June 6 through July 31, 2023

Type Date Num Name Account Original Amount

53241 - Fuel 335.00

53242 - Garage Expenses 27.06

TOTAL 312.07
Check 06/26/2023 ACH Eventbrite 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -20.00

Dues & Training 20.00

TOTAL 20.00
Check 06/27/2023 ACH amazon 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -27.71

51425 - Office Supplies 27.71

TOTAL 27.71
Check 06/28/2023 ACH Eventbrite 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -20.00

Dues & Fees 20.00

TOTAL 20.00
Check 06/28/2023 ACH CarQuest Osceola 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -147.18

53242 - Garage Expenses 147.18

TOTAL 147.18
Check 06/29/2023 ACH WI Dept of Justice 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -7.00
Other/Background Checks 7.00

TOTAL 7.00
Liability Che 06/30/2023 ACH Wisconsin Retirement System 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -1,553.98

21000 - Payroll Liabilities 776.99

21000 - Payroll Liabilities 638.77

21000 - Payroll Liabilities 138.22

TOTAL 1,653.98
Liability Che 06/30/2023 ACH Wisconsin Dept of Revenue 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -478.42

21000 - Payroll Liabilities 478.42

TOTAL 478.42
Check 07/03/2023 ACH Verizon 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -89.36

53243 - PW Cell Phone 89.36

TOTAL 89.36
Check 07/07/2023 ACH We Energies 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -15.45

51612 - Gas Utilities 15.45

TOTAL 15.45

Page 2 of 18



TOWN OF OSCEOLA

Check Detail
June 6 through July 31, 2023

Type Date Num Name Account Original Amount 2

Check 07/10/2023 ACH WI Dept of Transportation 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -6.14

53242 - Garage Expenses 6.14

TOTAL 6.14
Paycheck 06/09/2023 18848 Carlson, Janice 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -613.42

51411 - Treasurer Wages 763.32

TOTAL 613.42
Paycheck 06/09/2023 18849 Gaffney, Joseph J 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -1,461.02

53247 - Full-TIme PW Wages 1,287.91

53248 - Full Time PW OT Wages 14.21

53247 - Full-Time PW Wages 164.80

53247 - Full-TIme PW Wages 195.29

53247 - Full-TIme PW Wages 384.62

TOTAL 1,461.02
Payéheck 06/09/2023 18850 Raddatz, Todd A 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -1,729.00

53245 - Supervisor PW Wages 1,928.07

53245 - Supervisor PW Wages 0.81

53245 - Supervisor PW Wages 216.00

53245 - Supervisor PW Wages 461.54

TOTAL 1,729.00
Paycheck 06/09/2023 18851 Skjerven, Denise K 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -708.89

51410 - Clerk Wages 937.50

TOTAL 708.89
Paycheck 06/23/2023 18852 Carlson, Janice 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -598.96

51411 - Treasurer Wages 744.42

TOTAL 598.96
Paycheck 06/23/2023 18853 Gaffney, Joseph J 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -1,450.71

53247 - Full-Time PW Wages 1,445.71

53247 - Full-TIme PW Wages 202.29

53247 - Full-TIme PW Wages 384.62

TOTAL 1,450.71
Paycheck 06/23/2023 18854 Raddatz, Todd A 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -1,790.52

53245 - Supervisor PW Wages 2,160.00

53245 - Supervisor PW Wages 88.70

53245 - Supervisor PW Wages 461.54

TOTAL 1,790.52

Page 3 of 18



TOWN OF OSCEOLA

Check Detail

June 6 through July 31, 2023

Type Date Num Name Account Original Amount
Paycheck 06/23/2023 18855 Skjerven, Denise K 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -782.46

51410 - Clerk Wages 1,041.05

TOTAL 782.46
Paycheck 07/07/2023 18856 Berg, James R 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -46.18
Planning Commission 50.00

TOTAL 46.18
Paycheck 07/07/2023 18857 Johnson, Warren M 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -46.18

) Planning Commission 50.00
TOTAL 46.18
Paycheck 07/07/2023 18858 Kaiser, Kimberly 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -23.09
Planning Commission 25.00

TOTAL 23.09
Paycheck 07/07/2023 18859 Thorman, Cynthia 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -23.09
Planning Commission 25.00

TOTAL 23.09
Paycheck 07/07/2023 18860 Tronrud, Dan R 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -46.17
Planning Commission 50.00

TOTAL 46.17
Paycheck 07/07/2023 18861 Carlson, Janice 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -595.11

51411 - Treasurer Wages 740.04

TOTAL 595.11
Paycheck 07/07/2023 18862 Gaffney, Joseph J 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -1,506.64

53247 - Full-Time PW Wages 1,648.00

53247 - Full-Time PW Wages 89.20

53247 - Full-TIme PW Wages 384.62

TOTAL 1,506.64
Paycheck 07/07/2023 18863 Raddatz, Todd A 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -1,771.78

53245 - Supervisor PW Wages 2,160.00

53245 - Supervisor PW Wages 56.30

53245 - Supervisor PW Wages 461.54

TOTAL 1,771.78
Paycheck 07/07/2023 18864 Skjerven, Denise K 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -738.97

Page 4 of 18



TOWN OF OSCEOLA

Check Detail
June 6 through July 31, 2023

Type Date Num Name Account Original Amount

51410 - Clerk Wages 979.73

TOTAL 738.97
Paycheck 07/10/2023 18865 Cronick, Jon M 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -269.37

Board Salaries 291.67

TOTAL 269.37
Paycheck 07/10/2023 18866 Johnson, Tony A 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -269.37

Board Salaries 291.67

TOTAL 269.37
Paycheck 07/10/2023 18867 Lindh, Dale A 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -269.37

Board Salaries 291.67

TOTAL 269.37
Paycheck 07/10/2023 18868 Thompson, Debbie L 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -269.37

Board Salaries 291.67

TOTAL 269.37
Check 07/10/2023 18869 Appraisal Services & Data Processing 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -8,144.00
Assessor's Contract 8,144.00

TOTAL 8,144.00
Check 07/10/2023 18870 Bakke Norman S.C 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -1,942.50
Municipal Attorney Fees 1,942.50

TOTAL 1,942.50
Check 07/10/2023 18871 Bill's Ace Hardware 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -99.54

51620 - Bldg Repairs & Maint 82.55

Capital Improvement 16.99

TOTAL 99.54
Check 07/10/2023 18872 Brothers Country Mart LLC 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -385.12

53241 - Fuel 235.12

53241 - Fuel 150.00

TOTAL 385.12
Check 07/10/2023 18873 Complete Automotive 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -35.95

53240 - Equipment Repairs & Maintenance 35,95

TOTAL 35.95

Page 5 of 18



TOWN OF OSCEOLA

Check Detail
June 6 through July 31, 2023

Type Date Num Name Account Original Amount

Check 07/10/2023 18874 Connecting Point 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -562.10

51435 - Website & Computer Expenses 468.50

Computer/Emails 50.40

Computer/Email 43.20

TOTAL 562.10
Check 07/10/2023 18875 Diamond Maps 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -240.00

53236 - Road Maintenance & Repair 240.00

TOTAL 240.00
Check 07/10/2023 18876 Dresser Food & Liquor Inc. 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -33.50

53241 - Fuel 33.50

TOTAL 33.50
Check 07/10/2023 18877 Dresser Trap Rock, Co. 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -1,055.40

Capital Improvement 589.58

Capital Improvement 465.82

TOTAL 1,055.40
Check 07/10/2023 18878 Dresser Water & Sewer Utilities 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -90.35

51613 - Water & Sewer Utilities 90.35

TOTAL 90.35
Check 07/10/2023 18879 F B Contractors Inc. 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -350.00

51620 - Bldg Repairs & Maint 350.00

TOTAL 350.00
Check 07/10/2023 18880 Fahrner Asphalt Sealers 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -97,991.00

53235 - Highway Construction 81,969.00

53235 - Highway Construction 16,022.00

TOTAL 97,991.00
Check 07/10/2023 18881 Hall, Darel 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -205.55

Animal Warden Wages 30.00

Mileage & Expenses 18.34

Mileage & Expenses 48.08

Animal Warden Wages 30.00

Mileage & Expenses 24.89

Animal Warden Wages 30.00

54904 - Dog License to County 24.24

TOTAL 205.55

2

Page 6 of 18



TOWN OF OSCEOLA

Check Detail 7
June 6 through July 31, 2023

Type Date Num Name Account Original Amount

Check 07/10/2023 18882 Huffcutt 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -6,850.00

Capital Improvement 6,850.00

—_—

TOTAL 6,850.00
Check 07/10/2023 18883 Indianhead Tech College #1700 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account 0.00

TOTAL 0.00
Check 07/10/2023 18884 Jeff Antczak Trucking, LLC 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -526.19

53235 - Highway Construction 526.19

—_—

TOTAL 526.19
Check 07/10/2023 18885 Menards - St. Croix Falls 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -46.94

51620 - Bldg Repairs & Maint 11.97

53240 - Equipment Repairs & Maintenance 12.99

53242 - Garage Expenses 21.98

—_—

TOTAL 46.94
Check 07/10/2023 18886 Monarch Paving Co. 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -124,641.14

53235 - Highway Construction 124,472.76

53236 - Road Maintenance & Repair 168.38

—

TOTAL 124,641.14
Check 07/10/2023 18887 North 40 Resources LLC 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -50.00

Capital Improvement 50.00

TOTAL 50.00
Check 07/10/2023 18888 Raska Sewer Service 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -365.00

Park Expenses - Misc & Other 182.50

Park Expenses - Misc & Other 182.50

—_——

TOTAL 365.00
Check 07/10/2023 18889 Williamson, Scott 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -330.00

Park Expenses - Misc & Other 330.00

—_—

TOTAL 330.00
Check 07/10/2023 18890 Skjerven, Denise 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -8.87

51425 - Office Supplies 8.87
—_—

TOTAL 8.87
Check 07/10/2023 18891 Southern Source Industries, Inc 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -5,167.72

Page 7 of 18



TOWN OF OSCEOLA

Check Detail
June 6 through July 31, 2023

Type Date Num Name Account Original Amount

53242 - Garage Expenses 5,167.72

TOTAL 5,167.72
Check 07/10/2023 18892 Sun, The 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -429.00
Publications 117.00

Publications 312.00

TOTAL 429.00
Check 07/10/2023 18893 TMS Enterprises 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -1,532.00

53240 - Equipment Repairs & Maintenance 1,632.00

TOTAL 1,5632.00
Check 07/10/2023 18894 Town of Farmington 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -4,550.00

53236 - Road Maintenance & Repair 4,550.00

TOTAL 4,550.00
Check 07/10/2023 18895 Waterman Sanitation 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -100.00

51614 - Sanitation Expenses 100.00

TOTAL 100.00
Check 07/10/2023 18896 West WI Inspection Agency 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -1,866.72

52400 - Building Inspection Expense 1,866.72

TOTAL 1,866.72
Check 07/10/2023 18897 Indianhead Glass 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -420.52

51620 - Bldg Repairs & Maint 420.52
—_—

TOTAL 420.52
Check 07/07/2023 18898 Brothers Country Mart LLC 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -63.00

53241 - Fuel 63.00

TOTAL 63.00
Check 07/10/2023 18899 Todd Raddatz 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -20.00

Capital Improvement 20.00
—_—

TOTAL 20.00
Check 07/10/2023 18900 Polk County Land Surveying Co. 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account 0.00

TOTAL 0.00
Check 07/10/2023 18901 Menards - St. Croix Falls 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account -19.78

Page 8 of 18



Type

Date

Num

TOWN OF OSCEOLA

Check Detail
June 6 through July 31, 2023

Name

Account

Original Amount

TOTAL

Check

TOTAL

Check

TOTAL

Check

TOTAL

Approval of ACH payments from June 8 - July 10th and checks #18848-18904 in the Amount of $282,109.91

Jon Cronick

07/10/2023

07/10/2023

07/10/2023

Tony Johnson

Dale Lindh

Debbie Thompson

18902

18903

18904

Park Expenses - Misc & Other

Polk County Land & Water Resources 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account

Capital Improvement

ICCPA 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account

Publications

Waterman Sanitation 10004 - MidWest One Checking Account

51614 - Sanitation Expenses

19.78

_—
19.78

-1,260.22

1,260.22
_—

1,260.22

-255.76

255.76

_——

255.76

-100.00

100.00
_—

100.00

G4

Page 9 of 18



Board of Review Meeting
June 5, 2023
Pagelof1l

TOWN OF OSCEOLA

BOARD OF REVIEW
Monday, June 5, 2023 — 6:20 p.m.

Meeting Minutes

The Board of Supervisors of the Town of Osceola met for the Board of Review on Monday, June 5, 2023,
at 6:20 p.m. at the Osceola Town Hall, Dresser, Wisconsin.

CALL TO ORDER: Chair Lindh called the Board of Review to order at 6:23 p.m.

VERIFICATION OF MEETING POSTING: Clerk Skjerven confirmed that the notice was posted at the
Town Hall, Dresser Post Office, the First National Community Bank, the Town Web site and the Town
Facebook site.

PRESENT: Chair Lindh, Supervisors Cronick, Johnson and Thompson
ABSENT: None

PUBLIC ATTENDEES: Clerk Skjerven, Treasurer Carlson, Donna and Jim Berg, and Jim Brundage.

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSED AGENDA
MOTION BY CRONICK/THOMPSON TO APPROVE THE AGENDA AS NOTED. MOTION CARRIED.

NEW BUSINESS
Due to the fact the assessment roll will not be completed within the 30-day period, the Board of Review
will be adjourned until Tuesday, July 25, 2023 beginning at 3:00 p.m.

MOTION BY CRONICK/THOMPSON THAT DUE TO THE FACT THE ASSESSMENT ROLL WILL NOT BE

COMPLETED WITHIN THE 30-DAY PERIOD, THE BOARD OF REVIEW WILL BE ADJOURNED UNTIL
TUESDAY, JULY 25, 2023 BEGINNING AT 3:00 P.M. MOTION CARRIED.

ADJOURNMENT
MOTION BY JOHNSON/CRONICK TO ADJOURN THE BOARD OF REVIEW ON MONDAY, JUNE 5, 2023.
MOTION CARRIED. The meeting adjourned at 6:26 p.m.

To be approved: July 10, 2023

Approved:

Denise Skjerven, Town Clerk



Town Board of Supervisor’'s Meeting
June 5, 2023
Page 1 of 9

TOWN OF OSCEOLA

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING
Monday, June 5, 2023 — 6:30 p.m.

Meeting Minutes

The Board of Supervisors of the Town of Osceola met for a regular monthly meeting Monday, June 5,
2023, at 6:30 p.m. at the Osceola Town Hall, Dresser, Wisconsin.

CALL TO ORDER: Chair Lindh called the regular meeting to order at 6:33 p.m.

VERIFICATION OF MEETING POSTING: Clerk Skjerven confirmed that the notice was posted at the
Town Hall, Dresser Post Office, the First National Community Bank, the Town Web site and the Town
Facebook site.

PLEDGE: Lindh led the Pledge of Allegiance to the United States Flag.

PRESENT: Chair Lindh, Supervisors Cronick, Johnson and Thompson
ABSENT: None

PUBLIC ATTENDEES: Clerk Skjerven, Treasurer Carlson, Donna and Jim Berg, Jim Brundage, Nathan
Gustafson (Andrie Electric), Mark Skjerven, Paul Baker, Brad Lundgren, Kristine Hammer, Matt Anderson
(Osceola Sun), and Lisa Silbernagel.

CHECK PRESENTATION AND APPROVAL OF BILLS

A packet of check detail was provided at the meeting by Treasurer Carlson for the period May 1, 2023
through June 5, 2023.

MOTION BY CRONICK/THOMPSON TO APPROVE THE TREASURER’S LIST OF CHECKS AND AUTOMATED
PAYMENTS FOR THE PERIOD MAY 1, 2023 THROUGH JUNE 5, 2023: CHECK NUMBERS 18809 THROUGH
18847 AND ACH PAYMENTS FROM MAY 2, 2023 THROUGH JUNE 5, 2023 FOR A TOTAL OF $82,285.35
AS PRESENTED. MOTION CARRIED.

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSED AGENDA
MOTION BY CRONICK/THOMPSON TO APPROVE THE AGENDA AS NOTED. MOTION CARRIED.

MEETING MINUTES
MOTION BY CRONICK/THOMPSON TO APPROVE THE 5/1/2023 REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING
MINUTES. MOTION CARRIED.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Jim Brundage requested to the Board that the Town of Osceola no longer use voting machines, and
instead go back to hand counting of ballots. Brundage gave historical and recent background behind his
request and asked this topic be placed as a future Board agenda item to be voted on by Board
members.

/0



Town Board of Supervisor’s Meeting
June 5, 2023
Page 2 of 9

Mark Skjerven asked the Board whether there are known the number of accidents on the portion of
90™ Ave. being considered for additional guard rails, and he indicated trying to take care of careless
drivers is not a good use of Town dollars.

Lisa Silbernagel briefly spoke about 3-5 incidences that she was aware of on 90" Ave. where drivers had
gone into the ditch areas in the areas under consideration for the 90" Ave. phase Il guard rail
installation topic.

PUBLIC WORKS REPORT
Raddatz gave a detailed report of work efforts done throughout May, which included:

e  Worked on docks

o Putdocks in lakes and garbage cans out

e Filled potholes

e Cleaned sand off grass around Town buildings

o Picked up garbage from roadside clean ups

e Picked up fire # post and put up all fire #s

e Brought grader to East Farmington for Fabick Cat to look at diff lock not releasing; left grader
for them to fix and then bring back

e Removed wing sander and swapped tailgate on International and got ready to put on patcher

e  Replaced two culverts on Nye Lane

e Hauled remaining rock for chip sealing stockpile

e Fixed docks panel sections

e Repaired ditch from WE Energies’ digging over winter with 3 loads of black dirt

o Started spray patching

e Chipseal project is completed

e Straightened out panels at boat landing at Horse Lake (winter ice knocked them out of
alignment)

e Tested shoulder machine in yard and used on Education drive area

e Came in Friday 5/19/23 to grade gavel roads after rain on Thursday the 18t

e Nye Lane is pulverized

TREASURER'S REPORT

Treasurer Carlson informed the Board of the bank balances as of June 2, 2023: General Fund
$47,587.67; General Money Market Account $311,062.37; Tax Receipt Account $345,673.02; Dresser
Traprock Assurance $15,089.23; ARPA $297,366.78; and Public Works Capital $102,409.63, totaling
$1,119,188.70. Carlson mentioned she is gradually shifting monies from the Tax Receipt Account to the
General Fund as the Tax Receipt Account must be depleted by year end.

Carlson shared with the Board a report out of the year-to-date building permits that were applied and
paid for and picked up (11 year to date).

Carlson also shared with the Board the latest 2023 Profit and Loss Budget vs. Actual report as of June 2,
2023, and Carlson drew the Board’s attention to lower activity for driveway and building permits, and to
those expenses greater than approximately 42%, noting that looking good are building expenses and
Clerk & Treasurer, and that Public Safety is good with another fire dues payment to occur in August.

Il



Town Board of Supervisor's Meeting
June 5, 2023
Page 3 of 9

MOTION BY CRONICK/THOMPSON TO APPROVE THE TREASURER’S REPORT AS PRESENTED. MOTION
CARRIED.

CLERK'S REPORT

Clerk Skjerven gave a report out of work activities during the month of May, involving:
There were three driveway permits issued: 2 for new construction and 1 stand alone.
There were two meetings held during May.

Skjerven received one public records request, had two ads placed dealing with Board of Review(BOR)
Notice to Adjourn and Liquor License Applications. Skjerven made updates to the Town’s website:
Board of Review forms, posted liquor license applications notice, and, added meeting notices and
minutes.

Skjerven continues to receive permit requests for burning (there were 70 requests as of the end of the
reporting month). Skjerven attended one online Webinar hosted by the Wisconsin Elections
Commission regarding the four-year maintenance actions coming up in early summer.

Skjerven worked with CivicPlus on finalization of listing and providing of materials for the recodification.
Issued 7 Provisional liquor licenses (all for Krooked Kreek); prepared to bring to Board renewal liquor,
tobacco, and operator licenses for the July 1, 2023-June 30,2024 period.

Preparing final draft notice for Open Book and Board of Review, monitoring training by Board of Review
members, drafting meeting materials for Board of Review, and pulled and posted updated Board of
Review forms.

OLD BUSINESS

CONSIDER DWIGHT LAKE BOAT LANDING IMPROVEMENTS
Cronick and Raddatz confirmed the panels for the boat landing were ordered. Raddatz indicated
Tuesday, June 20™ is the proposed start date for the project.

CONSIDER APPOINTMENT OF TOWN BOARD SUPERVISOR

All Board members mentioned they have not received any interest from individuals in being appointed
a Town Board Supervisor. The Board discussed placing an ad for two weeks to seek interest in the open
Town Board Supervisor position.

MOTION BY THOMPSON/LINDH TO PLACE A PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENT AD FOR TWO WEEKS TO SEEK
INTEREST IN THE OPEN TOWN BOARD SUPERVISOR POSITION. MOTION CARRIED.

CONSIDER HVAC IMPROVEMENT BIDS

One company—Benck Mechanical—submitted a bid for the HVAC improvement work for the Town Hall
HVAC system. Lindh opened the bid, which had a cost proposal of $20,700.00 and included was a
certificate of insurance. The service work would include: a Carrier (80,000 BTU) 2-stage natural gas
furnace, a Carrier 4-ton cased, horizontal air condensing unit (with 36 x 36 equipment pad) and
conditioning coil, a 50" AC line set, a Honeywell T6 programmable thermostat, filtered return grill for
drop ceilings, sealed return, and sealed, return and supply ducts and transitions, flexible duct above the
drop ceiling and 3-cone drop-in ceiling diffusers, replacement and sealing of ductwork in the shop area,
cleaning remaining hard duct in office and hall, filter and sealed box for fresh air intake, replacement of
soiled existing flexible duct and soot-stained ceiling diffusers in office and hall, and disposal of existing
equipment and ductwork.

[2



Town Board of Supervisor’s Meeting
June 5, 2023
Page 4 of 9

Benck Mechanical indicated a possible start date in July.
MOTION BY LINDH/CRONICK TO ACCEPT THE BENCK MECHANICAL BID PROPOSAL TO UPGRADE THE
TOWN HALL HVAC SYSTEM FOR $20,700.00. MOTION CARRIED.

CONSIDER INSTALL OF LED LIGHTING IN TOWN SHOP AND TOWN HALL CEILING FIXTURES

Johnson reached out to three service providers to obtain bids to install LED lighting in the Town shop
and hall ceiling fixtures: two Minnesota-based companies and Andrie Electric based in Dresser,
Wisconsin. One bid proposal was received from Andrie Electric at a bid of $1,985.00 for the Town
garage/shop, plus $3,750.00 for the Town Hall, for a total proposal of $5,735.00 for the Town
garage/shop: 18 shop lights, replacing 72 4’ florescent tubes with LED direct wire tubes, removing the
florescent ballast from fixtures, replacing damage fixture tombstone and direct wire fixture for LED
lamps (owner responsible for recycling old ballast and lamps), supply and install 72 new LED tubes, 17
watt, 2200 lumen, 4100k color, 1 bathroom light fixture, replacing existing 4’ florescent light fixture,
supply and install new 4’ LED wrap fixture; and, for the Town Hall, remove 20 existing 2x4 troffers from
drop ceiling area, remove 3 existing 4’ florescent wrap fixtures from file room, supply and install 2- LED
2x4 flat panel LED fixtures, switchable K color and switchable lumens, supply and install 3 4’ LED wrap
fixture (37 watt, 4500 lumen, 4000K color), reconnect existing wiring for fixtures, disconnect existing
wiring and reuse for new LED fixtures, owner responsible for recycling of old fixtures; recycling of old
florescent lamps could be included at a cost of $1.25 per lamp for recycling fee.

Nathan Gustafson from Andrie Electric answered questions from the Board: estimated energy savings
(approximately 40% for the garage/shop area and 50% for the Town Hall); estimated life expectancy:
50,000 hours or approximately 24 years; energy rebate: done through the Town of Osceola (Gustafson
can help with application only), where funding through Focus on Energy may be available; timing: work
can start based on quantity of available supplies which could be in approximately 2-1/5 to 3 weeks.

MOTION BY JOHNSON/THOMPSON TO ACCEPT THE BID FROM ANDRIE ELECTRIC TO INSTALL LED
LIGHTING IN THE TOWN GARAGE/SHOP AND TOWN HALL AT A COST OF $5,735.00, AND TO INCLUDE
THE SERVICE OF ANDRIE ELECTRIC RECYCLING OF OLD FLORESCENT LAMPS AT A COST OF $1.25 PER
LAMP ($5.00 PER FIXTURE). MOTION CARRIED.

CONSIDER GUARD RAIL PHASE Il INSTALLATION ON 90™ AVE.

Lindh shared with the Board history on the Phase | installation of the guard rail work done in 2021 on
90™" Avenue. The cost proposals at that time were $32,384.88 (for wood posts) and $40,243.63 (for
steel posts) for the two sites, or approximately $13,000.00 per section.

Lindh asked Raddatz to contact Mattison Contracting, Inc. (based out of Knapp, WI), to get quotes for
the two proposed areas—noted as #3, and #4 on the map provided by Town resident Lisa Silbernagel,
and to have Mattison direct questions regarding proper placement/position location to Supervisor
Johnson. This topic will be tabled until later this year for further discussion during the Board’s 2024
budget planning.

CONSIDER 2023-2024 LIQUOR, TOBACCO, AND OPERATOR NEW AND RENEWAL LICENSES

MOTION BY LINDH/CRONICK TO APPROVE THE FOLLOWING 2023-2024 BEER AND LIQUOR LICENSES
EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2023 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2024:

“Class B” Liquor License (Issued) and Class “B” Beer License

I3



Town Board of Supervisor’s Meeting
June 5, 2023
Page 5 of 9

23-56 Fiesta Loca: 967 State Highway 35, Dresser, Wl 54009 / German Duran, Agent
23-53 Krooked Kreek Golf Course: 2448 75th Ave, Osceola, W1 54020 / Patrick Hayes, Agent

“Class B” Liquor License (Reserve) and Class “B” Beer License
23-55 The Falls Wedding & Events, 2075 120th Ave., St. Croix Falls, WI 54024 / Adam Jarchow, Agent
23-52 Woodhill Bar & Grill: 2394 State Road 35, Osceola, W1 54020 / Shawn Libersky, Agent

Class “B” Beer License
23-57 Osceola Rod & Gun Club: PO Box 35, Osceola, WI 54020 / Philip D. Points, Agent
23-51 “Skolhaugen”: 2232 100th Ave, Dresser, WI 54009 / James Rochford, Agent

“Class A” Liquor & Class “A” Beer License
23-50 Dollar General Store #16020: 928 240th St, Osceola, W1 54020 / Katherine Hobbs, Agent
23-54 Brothers Country Mart: 2061 75th Ave, Osceola, W1 54020 / Jon Blaser, Agent

MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION BY LINDH/CRONICK TO APPROVE THE FOLLOWING 2032-2024 OPERATORS’ LICENSES
EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2023 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2024:

23-01 Katherine Hobbs, Dollar General

23-02 James Rochford Jr, Trollhaugen Ski Resort, “Skolhaugen”
23-03 Edward Fehlen, Woodhill Bar & Grill
23-04 Peter Fehlen, Woodhill Bar & Grill

23-05 Kimberly Meador, Woodhill Bar & Grill
23-06 Teresa Museus, Woodhill Bar & Grill
23-07 Jeremy Porter, Woodhill Bar & Grill

23-08 Karissa Wilson, Woodhill Bar & Grill

23-09 Janell Torgerson, Woodhill Bar & Grill
23-10 Briana Webster, Woodhill Bar & Grill
23-11 Shauna Fehlen, Woodhill Bar & Grill

23-12 Taryn Madsen, Woodhill Bar & Grill

23-13 Paige Lyons, Woodhill Bar & Grill

23-14 Callie Halstrom, Woodhill Bar & Grill
23-15 Mary Blaser, Brothers Country Mart
23-16 Klara Fansler, Brothers Country Mart
23-17 Tammy Colombo, Dollar General

23-18 Taylor Thimon, Woodhill Bar & Grill

23-19 Andrea Gray, The Falls Weddings & Events
23-20 Natalia Doty, Brothers Country Mart
23-21 Steven Stephans, Brothers Country Mart
23-22 Briana Duran, Fiesta Loca

23-23 Isaac Duran, Fiesta Loca

23-24 Jill Duran, Fiesta Loca

23-25 Yolanda Cobian, Fiesta Loca

23-26 Kaleb Bents, Krooked Kreek Golf Course
23-27 Ella Bobzin, Krooked Kreek Golf Course
23-28 Mark Gjovig, Krooked Kreek Golf Course
23-29 James Reisner, Krooked Kreek Golf Course

17



Town Board of Supervisor’s Meeting
June 5, 2023
Page 6 of 9

23-30 Lisa Richert, Krooked Kreek Golf Course
23-31 Nathen Rother, Krooked Kreek Golf Course
23-32 Patricia Klein, Dollar General

23-33 Brook Johnson, Krooked Kreek Golf Course
23-34 Amanda Steffen, Krooked Kreek Golf Course
23-35 James (Mike) Bohn, Osceola Rod & Gun Club
23-36 Abigail Peterson, Krooked Kreek Golf Course
23-37 Philip Points, Osceola Rod & Gun Club

23-38 Christie Juneski, Krooked Kreek Golf Course
23-39 Angela Fink, Dollar General

23-40 Chelsea Kruse, Trollhaugen Ski Resort, “Skolhaugen”
23-41 Isabella Libansky, Krooked Kreek Golf Course
23-42 Alicia Thomas, Brothers Country Mart

MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION BY LINDH/CRONICK TO APPROVE THE FOLLOWING 2023-2024 TOBACCO PRODUCTS RETAIL
LICENSES EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2023 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2024:

23-75 Dollar General Store #16020, 928 240th St, Osceola, WI 54020 / Katherine Hobbs, Agent
23-76 Krooked Kreek Golf Course, 2448 75th Ave, Osceola, W1 54020 / Patrick Hayes, Agent
23-77 Brothers Country Mart, 2061 75th Ave, Osceola, WI 54020 / Jon Blaser, Agent

23-78 Woodhill Bar & Grill, 2394 State Road 35, Osceola, WI 54020 / Shawn Libersky, Agent

MOTION CARRIED

CONSIDER ALTERNATIVE CLAIMS PROCEDURE

Clerk Skjerven shared background with the Board regarding the Town’s current Ordinance 11-03-01
(last amended 03/14/2011): Authorizing Alternative Claims Procedure, which allows bill payments to be
made without prior approval of the Town Board. Skjerven offered to the Board suggested updates to
the Ordinance for the purposes of increasing efficiency and timeliness of bill paying, clarification of the
process, to align the ordinance with Wisconsin state statutes, and to bring the Ordinance content more
in line with the template provided by legal counsel. The Board has further questions regarding this
topic, so this topic will be tabled until the July regular Town Board meeting.

CONSIDER EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK UPDATES

The Board held discussions primarily related to the topic of drafting the Town’s alcohol and substance
abuse testing policy specifically for safety sensitive functions, such as those individuals within Public
Works who drive the Town’s vehicles. Provided to the Board were two templates from the Wisconsin
Department of Transportation(W!I DOT)—a ‘zero tolerance’ policy template, and a ‘second chance’
policy template.

Also discussed was the proposed inclusion of a new Appendix D related to an Employee’s Report of
Injury Form, provided by OSHA, and a ‘first report of injury or disease’ form as given to the Treasurer by
the insurance carrier for what the Town would provide the insurance company for Work Comp claim
purposes.



Town Board of Supervisor’s Meeting
June 5, 2023
Page 7 of 9

Treasurer Carlson will check with the Town’s insurance carrier on whether there is already included in
the Town’s insurance policy language related to alcohol and substance abuse tolerance level for safety
sensitive functions and will share the findings.

Discussed as well was the Town’s Public Works list of available persons to assist the Public Works staff
on an ad hoc/on call basis. The list today includes: David Cronick and Tony Johnson (both have a CDL),
and Ed Everson (does not have a CDL). The Board briefly discussed having a more expansive list of
available persons with CDL licensing to assist the Public Works staff (Todd and Joe) when needed. Any
persons driving Town vehicles are subject to alcohol and substance testing through the Town’s service
provider.

These topics will be tabled for further discussion at the July regular Town Board meeting.

CONSIDER RECORDS RETENTION PROJECT

Clerk Skjerven gave the Board and update on recent work efforts completed related to the Town’s
records retention project and proposed next steps. Skjerven has done a very high level inventory of
boxes and file content within the Town’s shop and within the office storage room. Skjerven shared with
the Board an exhibit highlighting the inventory overview—which included the Wisconsin General
Records Schedule category and retention period—and noted were potential focus areas where file
content could potentially be destroyed or turned over to the Polk County Historical Society.

To get this work effort started, Carlson was tasked with reviewing the boxes containing ‘Income &
Expenses’ information from years 1999-2014, and Skjerven was tasked with reviewing the Tax
Roll/Assessment files from years 1999-2013 and preparing a list of the file items for communicating to
the Historical Society.

This topic will be discussed at future regular Town Board meetings when updates are available to share
with the Town Board.

CONSIDER DATE FOR JULY TOWN BOARD MEETING
Due to the first Monday in July being the day before the July 4™ holiday, the Board discussed moving
the regular Town Board meeting to instead be held on Monday, July 10" at 6:30 p.m.

MOTION BY LINDH/THOMPSON TO CHANGE THE JULY REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING TO MONDAY,
JULY 10™ AT 6:30 P.M. MOTION CARRIED.

CHAIR’S REPORT

Lindh reported he responded to two resident concerns: (1) related to a driveway on Sand Lake; and (2)
related to an easement on Lotus Lake and 90™ area. Lindh also reported that the Town Hall office
window had been broken and was getting repaired by Indianhead Glass.

SUPERVISOR'S REPORT/CRONICK (including Plan Commission update)

Jason Kjeseth, Polk County Zoning Administrator, attended the May 23™ Plan Commission meeting to go
over the new Polk County Ordinance regarding renewable energy, and specifically solar panels and solar
farms.

SUPERVISOR'S REPORT/JOHNSON
Nothing to report.

/6



Town Board of Supervisor’'s Meeting
June 5, 2023
Page 8 of 9

SUPERVISOR'S REPORT/THOMPSON / 7
Nothing to report.

COMMITTEE REPORTS: CONSIDERATION/REVIEW/DISCUSSION
Finance: Nothing to report.

Media & Technology: Thompson mentioned training for Teams meetings was needed. She suggested
minimally she should be trained as well as a Plan Commission member. Thompson indicated she would be
working with Carlson to get trained. Lindh asked Debbie to draft up a training document.

Personnel: Nothing to report besides the Employee Handbook which was earlier discussed.
Public Works: The Public Works Committee is meeting with Todd twice a month.

REQUEST FOR FUTURE MEETING AGENDA ITEMS
e Old Business:
o Consider Guard Rail Phase Il Installation on 90" Ave.: Cost Estimates
o Consider Dwight Lake Boat Landing Improvements
o Consider Appointment of Town Board Supervisor
o Consider Alternative Claims Procedure
o Consider Employee Handbook Updates: (1) Alcohol & Drug Testing Policy for Safety-
Sensitive Functions; and (2) Appendix D: Employee’s Report of Injury Form
o Consider Records Retention Project
e New Business:
Consider List of Public Works On-Call/Ad Hoc Staff
Consider Jurisdictional Transfer of County Road S and 240™
Consider Road Striping of Town Roads
Consider Election Integrity/Non-Use of Electronic Voting Equipment

o O O O

NEXT PLAN COMMISSION MEETING
Tues., June 27, 2023, 6:00 p.m.

NEXT TOWN BOARD MEETING
Mon., July 10, 2023, 6:30 p.m.

COMMUNITY MEETINGS BOARD MEMBERS ATTEND
o Allied Emergency Services Fire Board: Thurs., July 20, 6:00 p.m. Garfield Station #2 Fire
Hall/Municipal Office
e Fundamentals of Zoning & Land Use Decision-making workshop: July 13, 6-8 p.m. Browtine
Restaurant & Event Center

ADJOURN
MOTION BY THOMPSON/CRONICK TO ADJOURN THE TOWN BOARD MEETING MONDAY, JUNE 5, 2023.
MOTION CARRIED. The meeting adjourned at 8:42 p.m.



Town Board of Supervisor’s Meeting
June 5, 2023
Page 9 of 9
To be approved: July 10, 2023 /g‘

Approved:
Denise Skjerven, Town Clerk



Public works report

1.Shoulder Education Drive with help from Alden,

East Farmington, and Lincoln townships

2.Finish first round of spray patching — approximately
4-5 miles

3. Cold patched areas on 218" that were breaking
along the shoulder and soft spots

4. Continuing to mow ditches

5. Continuing to fill in potholes throughout the

township

6.Meeting with the Osceola Village to discuss work

on Simmons Dr.

7. Clean out spray patcher and checked over to be

ready for second round of spray patching
8. Move speed sign to 70™"

9.Completed Dwight Lake boat landing updates.
Removed and replaced concrete panels and cut trees

and brush back to make landing wider.

10.Helped Alden shoulder



11.6/22/23 Tractor accident. Mowing tractor was hit
by a car. Took Joey to get checked out and drug
tested and completed paperwork. Tractor is at

Midwest to be checked and repaired.
12. 6/23/23 called in 3:11pm for low hanging tree
13.6/25/23 called in for down tree 6:37am

14. Cut blacktop and fix sink hole under blacktop on
Oak drive.

15. TMS put new rear tires on backhoe
16. Cut asphalt on 120" for bad spot in roadway

17. Check docks and pickup garbage twice a week.

AD



I@ Attention ACH Customers: Our first ACH Newsletter of 2023 is now available. The
newsletter can be accessed by clicking the "2023 ACH Newsletter" image below or by pasting
this URL into your browser:
https://www.midwestone.bank/uploads/userfi|es/fi|es/documents/LocaI/Treasury%ZOManage
ment/2023_ACH_Newsletter.pdf

Please take the time to read the newsletter for some important updates and reminders on
ACH processes and security. Thank you! 7

Alerts

A\ Stay Alert

Know about changes to your finances and online security. Choose when and what alerts you get
by email or text message.

Accounts
GENERAL FUND Available balance

$49,076.63 Recent v
GENERAL MONEY MARKET ACCOUNT Available balance

$366,584.04 Recent v
TAX RECEIPT ACCOUNT Available balance

$264,423.27 Recent «
DRESSER TRAPROCK ASSURANCE Available balance

$15,092.95 Recent v
ARPA Available balance

$298,478.12 Recent «
PUBLIC WORKS CAPITAL Available balance

$102,792.36 Recent v

Payments & transfers

Internal



~
| oBeg 7@ ”’

7/

%0°0 000 000 000 Xe[ paplwo
%8'9e0°C  { L0'ey8'y 00052 10'260'S saxe] 4n/doag 3salog
%00 000 000 000 paljddy santasay ysed
%0°0 000 000 000 @94 uolstaauoD asn By
suono9||0D Xel
%00 000 000 000 sao1nag 10} sabieyo aliqnd (B30 L
%0°0 000 000 000 18Y30 - $9919S doy sebiey) olqnd
%0°0 000 000 000 S99 JUSWUIBA0Y [eJaUdD - 0ELIY
sao1MIag Jo) sableyg olgng
%00 000 000 000 ssles yoiep UN
%L°LS) 159L oo'sil 1S'vee S99 SWOH 3]IqONl [B30L
%¥’'.L8 128l oo'svL ecect 13YjQ - S99 SWOH 3[iIqolN
%000} 82°S6 000 8¢'G6 3palg Koo HIN - LyLLy
%0°0 000 000 000 P®329]|00 S99 SWOH 3[IqOIAl - OV L LY
%00 000 000 000 S99 938 SWOH 3[Iqo
’ S99 3WOH 3[Iqo
%Z'Z8S §8'80L'¥T 00°000'G 58'801'62 BNUBAY Snoaue||2sIy [e30L
%00 000 000 000 J3yjQ - aNU3ASY Snoaue([aasI
%0°0 000 000 000 S8Xe] dd uo jsalaju - 0€L8Y
%000} oo's- 000 00'8- SWOJU| SNOBUE||SISIIN - 1118V [BIOL
%000} 00°8- 000 00’8~ 1930 - aWodU| Sno3ue|[dosIy - LL18Y
%00 000 000 000 juswWesSINquIay SSOT 8dueInsy|
awoou] snoaue|[@osIy - LL18Y
%E'C8S G8'9LL've 00°000'S G8'9LL'6Z wodu] 3salay| - 0018y
%00 000 000 000 sjuawAiedsanQ xel
%0'0 000 000 000 jsatejul Xel dd
%0°0 000 000 000 wasInquiay saoineg Buuaaulbug
anNuUaAay SNoaue[[dSI)
%TTLL 11'620'¢ 00°006'%C 11'626'L2 Sjluad @ S9SUdDIT [B30L
%00 000 000 000 JaY30 - S}IuLIRd B S9SUadl
%8°LS 26'191'6" 00°000'6L 20'8€8'6 sa34 g spuwad Bulpiing - goeyy
%S'LT) 00cCLy 00°00§'L 00ZL6'L sesuaal] Boq - syiyy
%00 000 000 000 S$994 uolsiAlpgng @ Buiuoz
%00 000 000 000 s}UWIad Juswbeuewajsepy
%0°00} 00'0ovt 000 00°0v1 1sod xog |iejy buimmg
%000} 00'sc 000 005 sjiwIad Aioje|nbay Jayio
%6°L8E 60FLS L 00°000' 60'7LG'SL Sosuadl paje|ay g Jonbi
%0°0S 00°002- 00°00¥% 00°002 s)wIad Aemanuqg
%0°0 000 00’0 000 punyay asuaor] Bog
S}ilIad @ SasSuadl
%000} (Y43 000 (TA4% saljjeuad g sjlapod ‘sauld [e30]
%000} Lz9 000 129 1aY30 - saljjeuad @ sjlapod ‘saulg
%000} 00’8 000 oo's SuoIJe|OIA @ Sauld
%0°0 000 000 000 saa4 dn-3a1d Boqg
salj[euad g sj1OM04 ‘sauly
%00 000 000 000 SUO1J93[|0D X ] 32UBAPY [BJOL
%00 000 000 000 13430 - SUOIJO3[[0D XB | 9OUBAPY
%00 000 000 000 Xe| 17N 8oueApY
%00 000 000 000 juawAedianQ Xe | 3oUBAPY
%00 000 000 000 xe| Apadoid aaueapy
%00 000 000 000 saxe| dd 92ueApy
%0°0 000 000 000 soxe] Td4IN/D4d adueApy
%00 000 000 000 sasuaol] BoQ asueApy
SUOI}O9[|0D Xe ] dDUBAPY
awoou|
39Bpng jo % 39bpng JanQ § 196png €Z 'Ll Inp- L uep
£20Z ‘11 AInr ybnouyy | Arenuep siseg yseo
[enjoy "sA }ebpng sso R Hjold £2/01/20

VY1030S0 40 NAOL Wd 00



Z abed ﬂJM

%00 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%S LL 60'950'LEE- 00°16€'29L'L L6'vEE'LES
%000} slo 00'80€'0S G1'80€'05
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%0°00} SL'0 00°80€'0S G1'80€'05
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%9°L9 Y9'€2S'v6- 00°'L9v'9ve 9€'/€6'L51
%00 00°0g€- 00°0e€ 000
%00 00°€4L0'8}- 00'€l0'8l 000
%00 00'bbT' L€~ 00°412'.€ 000
%9'€ST'9L L0'69L L) 00041 10'648'L)
%9'L6 0,68 00°008'€ 0E0LL'E
%0°SL S6'8vL el 00'L6S'ZLL S0'8Yy'6Th
%00 000 000 000
%0°0 00°00%~ 00°00% 000
%0°0 00°000'% )~ 00°000'%} 000
%0°00L 00°006 000 00°006
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%0°0 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%0°0 000 000 000
%0°0 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%0°0 000 000 000
%0°00L 20'6¥0'} 000 L0'650'}
%00 000 000 000
%0°00L G1'6v6'298'C- 000 G1'6v6'298'C
%0°0 000 000 000
%000} 06'S60'}- 000 06'G60"}-
%0°00L 86'Z8Y'Sv6- 000 86'Z8Y'Sv6-
%000} T8'85.'TL 000 28'85.'2L
%0°00L 0L'v92'0L8'L- 000 0L'792'0.8'L-
%0004 §T'€59'9C 000 §2'€59'9Z
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%6°0Ly 89'8E1'865'C 00'7.5'5€8 89°ZLL'EEY'E
%00 000 000 000
%t 601 0,'508'¥85'C 00'vze'ses 0L'6zL'0gk'e
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%0°004 yl/z0') 000 vi'/zo'L
%0°00L €8'E9Y'L 000 £8'€9'L
%0°0 000 000 000

186png Jo 9,

19bpng Jan0 ¢

jobpng

€Z ‘L Inr- L uep

SO0 IejolL

PIOS Spo0D 40 3S0D - 0005

PIOS SPOOD }0 3500

awoou] [e30|

sobiey) [eyuswiulanobialu] - ZoLOSY [BIOL

Jay3Q - sebieyg [ejuawiutanobialyl - Z0LOSY
UOEIDOSSY UYoeag ayeT pues
juswAeday ueoT *20SSY alld
sabiey [ejuswuianobiajyl - ZoLOSH
piy Jejndwo) ydwaxs - ogped
|e1apad JaYjQ [ejuSWIUIBACBIBIU] - OEZ LY
suopoa|[og xe] pakeleqd - ZZZLy

dNU3AIY _NHENECLQ>OD‘-0uE_ - 0Z0LY IBjJOL

1330 - aNU3A3Y [ejuaWiuIaAcbIalY] - 0ZOLY
syuawhed 'YL/ d'TH"L - §LOLY
anuaAdy paJeys 33eis - 0LoLY

S991M9G [ediolunyy - 6001y
pueT UNQ - XeL Jo nalq ul - 800LY
sply AemyBIH - L0OLY
[eMBIPUIIM TT4IN/O- - 900LY
PIV TT4N/doaD 3saiod - 001y
sanq soueInsy| aild - $00LY
siaquinp aJld [edny-Aunog - €00Ly
quuisy d0ssY alld pal|ly - 200LYy
S99 Yled UOISIAIPANS
anuaAay UeoT 3jeIg
sjusWAed [EMEIPYIIN/IOUBIINSS
ou] 303foid e pueg
sjo09fo1d uolyeACUIY e
anuaAay Hno9 [ediounyy juior
suoneuoq sjueIo
Aunog taydon
‘yoe Bunop-juswasinquiay A1
ply oBpug [epden
Saluo|\ JUBIS) IdUBRINGUIY
anuaAay [ejuswiutanobialy] - 0ZOLY
piv Apadoud [euositad - ZLoLY
SPIY 83e1S U0 - LLO0LY

18430 - SUORDBYIOD XEL [e3OL

13430 - F3Y30 - suoldI[|0 Xe L
sjuswAedianQ uonoa||0] Xe] - 6ZZLY
Ajunogp-juswayas xe ) Auadold - 8ZZLY
Yoo op-juswaliag xe Apedold - LzZLy
sjooyog-juawayyag xel Apadold - 9zzLy
3pasg Aieyo - 6ZZLY
saxe| Apadoud aieyg umo]
}pa1Q Xel 9jes
}Ipa1D Jejjoq Isiid

19430 - SUORI3[[0Y Xe ]

sSuo13o3[[0D Xe [B3OL

JayjQ - suonoajjon xel
saxe] Auadoid - pZZLy
sexeL dd jusnbuljeq - L1ZLy
SaXe | pue|poopy

sabieyo |eroadg

saxe] Apadoud Jeuosiad
paijddy spund yted

€20z ‘11 Ainp ybnouayy | Atenuer

|enjoy "sA j19Bpng ssoT R Jjold

V103080 40 NMOL

siseg ysen
€2/0L/L0
INd 00



N

Bululel] @ seng - 09¥LS
aoueInsuy| - pHYLS
oM - SEVLS
00'b9 sesustixa Jeinculon SBersos - aemre
¢ abed 00°000' ovvel'L saljddng 92130 - va__“M
00'95€"}- 00°005'2 18'096'9 saxe] [joihed Johojdwg - Nmﬁm
%T'TE 2. 096k~ 00'000'8 98'9eE. sosuadxg g 9bea| - v__uw_\m
%b'LL €160} 00002 So'ele's JusWaIRY - MSS
%0°L8 yl'€e98- oo.oom_m 8661 uoRYa|[0D X /IeINsEal] - -
%182 G6'98L'L- 00°688'e 000 sobepy Jainsead] - Ll e
%1'99 20'598'e- 00°000'L 8E'VYO'L sobep HolD - szm
%50 00°000'}- 00'G06'L sT920' Anqesiq wia L ﬂ e
%0°0 29'098- 000052 22’8060} ﬁmu_v f o
%8'vS SLELY- 0094202 59'85€e'SL AlINOH “JSISSY 9910 m:»p %Em
%18 8L'L9€E'6- 00'800'82 000 2oURINSU U3[eaH 99 o_a_o
%8'ES SE'6v9'Th- 000 000 fieles Leammmﬁz e
%8'VS 000 000 000 suwire]) “suj juswholdwaun s
%0°0 000 000 000 lainseal] g
%0°0 000 000 000 —
%0°0 000 000 000 juawanosdu] [e3)
%00 909 boio - juawaao.dwi [eyiden
%00 000 ) Jaylo mw,an_ den AemubtH
%00 . 19'252'6 susutenedy Eydes
. 0000002 19'25¢'s —
: g B
%E O BE.Lr2 O 00°000'GL 000 juawdinby [ejiden
o mm.nvn.m. 00°000'G 18430 - Juawdinbg [eydes
%L1 00000 G- % Juswdinbg sow0
%00 6o dinbz maN
. juswdl
. 00 00 Juswdinba [endes
000 T mo.o
d Ing [ejo L
%00 000 000 00'0 sesuadxg Buip|ing
%00 000 000 - sosuadxg Buipjing
%00 000 230 do - 52915
. — ddng Bunesado
%00 o 688058 sel|ddng SSUBINSUL.. 2418
‘16l 00°00L°€L = sutepy % sueday BpIg - 02816
P b 000 16,1 Jousayujjeuoydalal - 919LG
* 000 00002 CE'90Y' L sasuadxg uonejIues - y1L9Lg
%00 60281~ 00002’} €L°95/"'} Sa1IIBN JoMaS @ 183BM - £L9LS
%06 2e'90C 00005 98'6.8 senInn seo - ZLILS
%Z LLL leevs 00000 09659 sauNRN 21309[3 - LLOLS
%€ 0L AN A4 00°000°L 09'852 juawdinbg mu_.tn_v:
%E 6T ob'ove- oo.ooow yoLLLT sosuadxg mcﬁ_.sw
%Y'S9 or'LyL- 00°009'2 \Z'vz8 S99IAIAG JIP!
%6'ST yobLL 000022 000 210
%E YOl 61°GLE' L 000 fpadoud 10 JUBWISSASSY [2J0L
%S'LE 000 80'8€6'S ssassy
¥ - dou JO juaw
%00 00'61'S o J1ayjQ - Auadoud soyddng
80°€sL 026'66 oo'eLsee suopeslignd
%8'20L I 00026 p— JoBILIGS § 1088588y
%918 000 000 3PNy Ememwwme(
’ 000 000 000 Apadoud jo Juswssa
%00 000 00002 00'9.5'2¢ L
%0°0 00°002- 00°0Z.'6€ 000 uspIep (WY |
%00 00'v¥L'L- 000 v ey
. - UapJep) [ewt
%078 000 . P e g
%00 . 81'020'} junogd Sssus 35 aBeaNi]
‘6.6~ 00009k 000 asuadxg [auuay| Bog
%8'€9 £80s 000 /'GE9 sabep| UspJep) [ewiuy
o 000 00°00Z Y651 UBpIBA [BWIUY
%00 9Tvo- 00°00F 000 peoy :>>o._..<.umonwx
%806 95°0be- 000 00522 asuadxg
%6°6€ 000 00°008
1d Ssol9)
%00 00642~ 000 M30.4d
%0°'S¥ 000
000 6'7Ee’LE8
%00 . L
16E'ZOL'L
'950'Lee- 00°L6€29k €Z'LLInf- L uep siseg ysen
60'95 SGpng
%S'HL i £Z/0LILO
%S 19Bpng 4970 §
196png o % €20z ‘Lb Ainp ybnouyy | Aenuer
" SSo Jjold
[enjoy “sA 3oBpng ssoT

INd 00
V1030S0 40 NMOL



#5

4 abed
dx3 j08fo1d axe pueg
00 000 000 19430 @ oSN - Sasuadxg ied
%0°0 o 9Tz 00°000'% S5 LL8'L [eyiden/asuadxg yied
%89y s 000 000 sasuadxg uopenousy axe
%00 vl 000 000 sesuadxg 30sfo1d aer] 3SI0H
%00 oo 000 000 sasuadxg yied
%0°0 000 apoolunpy
x . 000
%0°0 000 000 SJUBW[IIAS SWOH 3[Iqo [e1o ]
. 1 000
%00 000 000 J13Y3}Q - SjUsWa|}3as aWOoH 3[IqoIN
- 000 000 00’0 s|ooyog 03 s294 HIN - 026V
e 000 000 000 S100Y9g 03 3IPa1D A1830T HIN
%00 . 000 000 SJUBWIBNAS BWOH 3O
%04 000 Buipung Aiejswag [eooT
; '000" 00°000'2
%0001 000 L00%0' soad [eBa [ejoL
. 'G/G" 00'SLL'Y
%E LY o0'opg e O0isas ke 12Y30 - S99 [eBan
- 000 000 00’0 s¥28yg punoibyoeg Jay0 - 00€LS
200 000 000 000 syoayQ punoiboeguay30
n\oo,o 0'G 00'00L 00's0L saa4 [eBaTepoolunpy
%050} mo,o 000 000 saa4 Aaulony [ediouniy
%0'0 57195 00°000'Z SL'TEY'T apoojunjy sead [eba]
%8'7E S/ ez’ 00SLP'Y ST LET'T asuadxg uno9 [edivunyy julor
%0105 : 000 000 103n23S01d HNOD
%o0 oo ] 000 saa4 [eBa
%0" 000 000 ER
. sasuadx3g Ajunog taydos
. . i & 00°80}
%09 ROZER'Lx 00008+ suonoalg [ejoL
Baal ‘0zs" 20'958'S
%6°LL 86°€99 L~ 00028 4 19430 - suopoalg
i 000 000 sebep - ZyyLs
%00 000 i § . '
S 60°LEL- 00°000°L ) suonealqnd
%6'ST 0s'Go- 0052y ov'eee saxe] |jothed Jafojdwg
a\om.mn 000 00’0 000 sea4 sulyoe|y [enuuy
4010 . 00565 ¥8'600'C suogoo|g
%0'9CL 8Ly
funog o3 sasuasi bog
; i 000 000 Ajuzuopy Jeinseas ] piialo Aindag
%00 000 o 000
%00 000 92IAJI8S 3q3( |B30L
5 ’ § G1'80€'0S
%000} S0 00808108 18U)0 - 891AI3S 3920
%0" 000 000 000 JuslAed 3salaju] UORIS A1l - LOLES
%00 ShEre' 000 Sy'ev8'9 juswifed [ediound uonels aild - 00L8S
%0°00L s . . .
% 0E'6v8'9- 00°'80€'0S 0L'8sy'sy asuadxg jsasomy]
%v.wm 00’0 000 000 aseyalnd asea Japei
ol 000 000 000 ueo Bupjing
woe 000 000 000 3010198 192Q
foe
#00 aoueinsu| yjjeay aakojdwz 1/9-q
. : 000 000 sea4 Bupinsuon
%00 e [olejera4 000
%00 00°gey- 3|qejsuoy [ejoL
g 1 000
%0°0 000 000 1930 - 2|qEISU0D
. y 000 000 salddng
“\uo.o mm.m 000 000 sosuadxg g abeajy
%00 000 000 000 soueInsUy|
Lk 000 000 000 sabep 9]qeIsuon
c\co.o 000 000 000 a|qejsuo
. Buluoz @ Buluue|d aaisuayaidwon
: ] 000 000 swialq Jad 8apILWoD
%00 Mm.m 6 00’0
%00 . Jainseal] g YI3]D [ejo L
‘ ‘Llg'ee- VLLYL 99'96¢' L
s PEAIESR oo - 1930 - Jaunseal ] @ Wo|D
%00 000 000 000
‘LLIne - L uep
joBpng 40 % 3aBpng 19A0 § 39Bpng €271
siseg ysen
€202 ‘L1 Ainp ybnoayy | Arenuep
€2/0L/L0
[EN]IOY "SA ummﬁzm SS07 R Jljold

INd 00t
V103080 40 NMOL



G abed ;é

SjuaWaag 19 Alspo/xeL

'9°0°d 03 Jud ueoT AeIS
. : 000
%0°0 000 00 SYIop d1jand (3oL
. ¢ = ¥ i 9/L9L1' /0%
wee reeesese ooeeoee 18430 - SYOM 211and
%0°001 86165 000 86°169 Bulures] g sanq - 09ZES
%e 20l 00°0b 00°00€ oo'oLe fngesig wie) 110ys - £57€S
%009 8l'ee9- 0085} 8096 sexe] ||oihed Jafojdwy - Z5zeg
%00 00's5Y'6- 00'557'6 o0 JuBWaIAY - 057ES
%z'ss SreaL's- 000’8 S5 0v9y seBem Md SWiL-Hed - 67285
%00 00°000"4- 00°000' wo saBeM 10 Md SWIL [Ind - 8YZES
%0001 gezee’t 6o/ ks SaBeM Md SWILAINS - LbZeS
o\“ﬁom 87'€91'82- oo‘mov,mm mwmwmmwm sabep 10 Md Josiaiadng - gpzes
. . A 00’
%000} gl'seet 6.0 sabep Md Josiuadng - 6pZes B30
i i ‘62- 00°002'99 GE'66. 9
%oss seooree AR 1330 - sabepy Md Josiatadng - 6pzes
%9'SS §9°00¥'62- 00'00Z'99 geesloe @oueINSU| YjeaH aakojdwig
a\eo.o 000 000 000 sabep \Md Josintadng - gpzes
’ 5 . adueinsy| - ypzes
%Z'S6 89'505- 00°00S'0} cEV66'6 auoyd (129 Md - £¥2ZES
%m&m SeCLG- 00°002"L 59483 sosuadxg abelen - Zpzes
%150 206.5') 00°005'e E0d06l jond - Lyzes
O\Mm.@m 8.819'e- 0000002 gelgeel soueuajulely p siedsy Juswdinby - opzes
%E'S0Z £8'024'8 00'000'8 ES:0g0) Juswdinbg Aemybiy [e3ided - 6825
%00 00°000'08- 00'000°0% 000 peoy umo [ -y-3dopy - g£zes
D\co,o 00°0zt- 00’0z} 0010 JwBy 30sfoug/Bunesulbug - /ezes
n\no.o 000 000 oo reday ’ 3oUBUBJUIRY PROY - 95ZES
o\ev.mi 9/'8v8'0L 00°000'5Z 9L'8y8'Ge uononysuoy Kemybiy - Gezes
%Nmm 99°'/98'99}- 00'Sev'07 e 805 /8T juswAojdwaun
a\ao.o 000 000 90'0 Aepno Aemybiy eydes
NxHQo 000 000 000 SHIOM o1qng
‘601 fyages olgnd [ejoL
. 5 ‘8- 00'856'86 0e’0Ll'60
it orireee . 1ay30 - Ajages o11qnd
%00 000 000 00°0 weiBold yoyep pooyloqybiay
%0°0 000 000 oo.o JOBJUOD JUSBWIDIONT MeT]
%0°'0 000 000 oo4o asuadxg Hnoo [edidiuniy juior
%0°0 000 000 oo.o juawpedaq 03 senq adiy
%0°0 00°000'% b~ 000004 00 JoRUOY Jusupedaq Al
ﬂwwo.om 0L'G/8'v.- 00'1S. '8t L omAmnw YL 301j0d PjorIUOD
%00 000 000 00’0 asuadxg Saluol Juels) aouBNqUY
%00 000 000 a0 0 SJoRIUOD BoURINUY
%0°0 000 000 001! (x1019 38) 3oR13UOY BoUBRINGUIY
%218 00°¢/6- 00°LLL'S QUIS0g (el02950) J0RIUOY SoURINqUY
%000} 000 00'0g0’0e 00'0€0.08 fyages oyqng
uojssiwwoy Bujuueld [e30]
3 b fog 00'8/6'c 0c'0.8
el opeore By 1ayjQ0 - uoissiwwos Buluuelg
%00 000 00°0 00'0 saxe] [[o1hed sohojdwg - LogLg
%00 00'8€L- 0o'sel 000 suoneoljgqng
%00 00700}~ 0000k mmm qnd g sa)jddng 20130 abe3sod
%00 00°00G- 00°005
. swsig 494 [e30 L
%¥'9C 00'62e' L~ 00°008'L 00'S.t
> 12Y30 - swialq Jad
%0°0 00°008"}- 00°008'L oo.o uolssiwwon Bujuueyq
%000} 00°S.¥ 000 00'G.¥ swalq Jad
saa4 % sang
. y i oo'or d
%000} 000y 000 . s|iewzaeindwon
Mmmm 08'780'L- 000k} 0zgse siwwog Bujuue|d
S'L/8') sasuadxg yied |ejoL
%8’ ‘82l 'z 00°000'% S
ek seek 3 19Yj0 - sasuadxg yied
%0°0 000 000 000
186png Jo %, 1o6png 18A0 § j96png €CLLInf - | uer
siseg ysen
€202 ‘L1 AInr yBnouyy | Atenuep
€Z/oL/L0
[enjoy "sA }aBpng ssoT 3 Jjoid

Id 00
V7103280 40 NMOL



g T
awoou| jaN
SE'69L'8LL 00°0 6948k asuadxg [ejo
v
il ¥i'528 6~ 00'LBE'Z9L'L 95'595'21L ueq Usamaq sapuedaiosiq) serouedalosiq Uoyel1DU093Y - 00699
%E'L9 . 000 (spi0oa1 fueduios pue spuswaress yueq ’ ’ sasuadxg pazuobajeoun - §6665
%0" 000 000 000 S810UaBURUOY J0) BAISS3Y - 86665
%m.m 000 00’0 ” 000 £unod o3 piv 94/ - LL02S
o 5 o~ 00°000
! 000G} s
re mw.o 000 000 SIUBWSSINQUIIRY @ SPUNJEY XBL - 000 [230L
%00 .
000 00’0 0o'a 49430 - sjusWasINquIIaY @ SPUNJRY Xel - 000.S
%o . 000 jisodaQ xe | pauinjay
%0°0 000 o 000 SIUSWISINGUIDY g SPUNJSY XB] - 000LS
%00 000 ooo asuadxg uonoadsu| Buipping - 0opzs
' ! 9E'6.Y'8 $9SS07 pue sjuswabpnr - 0Z6LS
T ¥9'025'04- oohooo gh 000 papunyay saxe] [e6aj|| - 0o6LS
u}m.vv 000 oo.o 000 sasuadx3 [joifed - 008LS
% m‘m 000 000 66°087'S funog oy spuswiAyg [emespym
o . . 000 .
%0°00L mm.owv 8 000 000 pleog umo] [ejo]
re 000 o
. 61°299' - 00'656'52 keioezint 19430 - pIeog umoy
%13 w00 000 saxe] ||oJhed Jakojdwig - /LLLg
: 000 . 000 suonesl|qnyg
i o.w 00'6E€"}- e L Se'6GL' L sa1jddng souj0
a\co. s9ope- 00000°e 6v°29¢ sasuadx3 g abeajiy
a}o.ww LS el oo”oom 00’0 aoueInsu|
. w.mB 000 0o 96'895' | Bujures ¢ sang
. v'aL v0'Lep- e SzoEL'T IrewzeINdwoy
. SCoLL 000y | 00°€0€ saleleg pieog
%051 oL pnkeei i €08 e
%E'ST el 00005'2 1 ss98l's pieog
. YZ'eee'6-
b SjusLWaag 19 A1eag3o/xe ] [ejoL
’ 000 000 aee 18430 - syusWapag 1o Aajjor/xe L
49 - 000 yuswAed 17id - 0L0LS
%00 000 om.m 000 U493 L0 0349 AISHOT/XRL - $00LS
%00 000 mo.o 000 S100Y2S 03 19 AIaPOTY/XE] - £00LS
%00 000 0 000 funog oy 19 AspoTyxe] - LooLs
%00 000 mm.o 000 Aunog o3 31paig xey
%00 000 000 000
%00 000

19bpng jo ¢,

39Bpng JanQ §

39bpng

€Z ‘L Inf - | uep

€202 ‘L1 Ainpr yBnoayy | Lienuep
|enjoy "sA jabpng sso Jijold
V1039S0 40 NMOL

siseg yseo
€2/0L/L0
INd 00:v



. . c
Building Permits for 2023
Application Address / Location of Building Permit
Date Name & Mailing Address Permit/ Permit issued for Number
12/20/22  Kadlec 2142 84th Avenue TO-22-43
2142 84th Avenue Alterations
PICKED UP THE PERMIT IN 2023
1/31/23  Tony Minell 2212 73rd Avenue TOS23-01
2212 73rd Avenue Addition
Owner
3/9/23 Mary Cotch 2519 86th Avenue TOS23-02
2519 86th Avenue Deck Addition//Alterations
Contractor: Gregory C ontracting
3/22/23  Mark Rudek 814 Horse Lake Lane TOS23-03
814 Horse Lake Lane New Sign Family Dwelling
4/6/23 Timothy & Michelle Lomnes 765 Horse Lake N TOS23-04
1935 80th St Somerset Repairs
Contractor: Innovative Basement Authority
4/28/23  Richard Fehlen 2473 82nd Avenue TOS23-05
2473 82nd Avenue Deck
5/9/23 Michael Lee 2027 110th Avenue TOS23-06
2027 110th Avenue Accessory Building
Contractor:
5/17/23  John Squire 833 223rd Street TOS23-07
833 223rd Street Single Family Dwelling
Contractor: J.L. James Homes
5/17/202 Bryan & Marsha Nelson 236X 84th Ave TOS23-08
236X 84th Avenue New Signle Family Dwelling
Contractor: Gary Brunclik
5/24/2023 Ryan Lee 916 River Road TOS23-09
916 River Road Shed
Contractor:
5/30/2023 Daniel Haymen 2361 75th Ave, CTY M TOS23-10
2361 75th Ave, CTY M New Signle Family Dwelling
6/1/23 Bradley Johnson 2342 75th Ave CTY RD M TOS23-11
2342 75th Ave CTY RD M Accessory Building
6/7/23 Nicholas O'Reilly 2396 84th Avenue TOS23-12
2396 84th Avenue Accessory Building
6/7123 Robert Heidelberger 930 235th ST TOS23-13
1of2 71712023

Plan Commision Meeting

A8



6/15/23

6/28/23

6/302023

2 of 2

930 235 St

Cassie Morfitt
2246 83rd Ave

William Jerry
2012 120th Ave

Mark Gjovig
615 200th St Cty Road M

Accessory Building

827 218th County Rd MM TOS23-14
Purch
2012 120th Ave TOS23-15

New Signle Family Dwelling

615 200th St Cty Road M TOS23-16
Addition

7/7/2023

Plan Commision Meeting

27



HIGHLIGHTS OF CLERK ACTIVITIES DONE THIS MONTH:

JUNE:
TASKS FURTHER COMMENTS
Ordinances/ Drafted Authorizing Alternative Claims Procedure and Notice
Resolutions

Driveway Permits

With new construction
Stand Alone

Meetings and Minutes

6/5 Board of Review
6/5 Regular Town Board
[NO Plan Commission (mtg agenda packet and posting)]

Public Records Requests

HVAC bid

Recording of Town Board meeting

List of Town employees

Town Board and Plan Commission Sign-In Sheets

Ads

Open Book & Board of Review
Open Board Supervisor position

Town’s Web Page (and
Town Facebook site)

Holiday Closing

Open Board Supervisor position

Added Community links: DNR Wisburn; school districts; surrounding
communities

Meeting Notices and Minutes

Form Updates

Public Walk-in/calls

burning permits (74 thus far)

Training Webinar by WEC re: WisVote Grab-bag
Elections
Other Liquor Licenses:

Disseminated Liquor, Tobacco, and Operator New and Renewal Licenses
for 2023/24

Records Retention: Drafted procedures and going through some files J

30



516 East Avenue North
P. 0. Box 216
Dresser, WI 54009-0216
Office: 715-755-3060

Fax: 715-755-2271 Polk County, Wisconsin

3

ORDINANCE NUMBER 1123-0307-0110

Adopted 10/8/01 and Amended 03/14/11. 07/10/23, - /{Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 12 pt ]
~

AUTHORIZING ALTERNATIVE CLAIMS PROCEDURE, AMENDING ORDINANCE
0111-1203-03-01 ALLOWING THE TOWN CLERK- AND TOWN TREASURER TO
PAY BILLS WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL OF THE TOWN BOARD.

NOW THEREFORE, the Town Board of Supervisors of the Town of Osceola
does ordain as follows:

Ordinance 6411-1203-63-01 is hereby repealed and recreated to read as follows:

SECTION 1 -- STATUTORY AUTHORITY

Pursuant to Section 60.44(2) of Wisconsin Statutes, the Town Board hereby
authorizes an alternative procedure for approving financial claims against the town
that are in the nature of bills and vouchers.

SECTION 2 -- APPLICABILITY

Payments of claims against the town may be paid-bythe Clerk Treasurermade from
the Town Treasury under the procedure established in Section 3 for bills or
vouchers that are of a routine nature, (items 1-4) below:

1. Utility (including phone, internet, website, and computer) Bills

2. Insurance Bills

3. Tax Settlements

4. Fire Hall Loan Payments

5. Fuel Bills

6. Payroll (including WI Department of Revenue, WI retirement, IRS, and short-
term disability insurance)

4.7. Office Supplies

And payments of claims against the town may be paid by the Clerk-Freasurer
under the procedure established in Section 3 for bills or vouchers not in excess of
$500750.

SECTION 3 -- PROCEDURE

Seven Hundred_Fifty dollars ($7500.00) may be paid by the Town Clerk-

\{ Formatted: Normal J

B, C, .. + Startat: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at:

A. Bills listed in Section 2, including bills and vouchers not in excess of Fwe———] Formatted: Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style: A,

Treasurer of the Town of Osceola without approval of the Town Board of
Supervisors of the Town of Osceola if the Town Clerk-Treasurer reviews and
approves in writing each bill or voucher as a proper charge against the Town
of Osceola Treasury and after the Town Clerk-Treasurer of the Town of
Osceola determines that all of the following conditions have been met:

0.25" + Indent at: 0.5"

/



1. Funds are available under the Town Budget of the Town of Osceola to pay
the bill or voucher.

2. The item or service covered by the bill or voucher has been dulyauthorized
by the Town Board or an authorized Town official, agent, or employee.

3. The item or service covered by the bill or voucher has been supplied or
rendered in conformity with the authorization.

4. The claim appears to be a valid claim against the Town of Osceola.

B. The Town Clerk may require submission of proof to determine compliance
with the conditions under subsection A prior to approval. (For example, the
Clerk may require verification of quantity, quality, etc. by another Town official

or emplovee.)

C. After determining that the conditions under subsection A have been met, the Formatted: Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style: A,
Clerk shall indicate approval of the claim by placing his or her signature on B, C, ... + Start at: 3 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at:
the bill or voucher. Upon approval of a bill or voucher under this procedure, 0.25" + Indent at: 0.5"

the Clerk shall prepare and sign a check and have it countersigned by the
Town Treasurer and the Town Chairperson, pursuant to s. 66.0607, Wis.

stats. The Treasurer shall then mail or deliver the completed checks to the
appropriate parties.

D. The Town Clerk-Freasurer of the Town of Osceola shall file, at least monthly, Formatted: Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style: A,
with the Town Board of the Town of Osceola a list of claims approved, the B, C, ... + Start at: 4 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at:
date paid, name of claimant, purpose and amount of claim.-The TewnClerk- 025" + Indent at: 0.5"
a ar o 1 of Oseceola a—-demas i

SECTION 4 -- EFFECTIVE DATE
This ordinance is effective upon publication or posting as provided by law pursuant
to Section 60.80 of Wisconsin Statutes.

Adopted this 14#-10th day of MarehJuly, 20112023

= Formatted: Left, Indent: Left: 0"

Dale Lindh Chai 4\\{ Formatted: Left, Indent: Left: 0", First line: 0"

Roebert-G—WrightJon Cronick,

Supervisor

BEugene LindhelmTony Johnson,

Supervisor

Debbie Thompson, Supervisor

ATTEST:

Lerraine RugredenDenise Skjerven, Clerk-
Treasurer



516 East Avenue North
P. 0. Box 216
Dresser, WI 54009-0216

Office: 715-755-3060
Fax: 7157552271 Polk County, Wisconsin

53

ORDINANCE NUMBER 23-07-10

Adopted 10/8/01 and Amended 03/14/11, 07/10/23

AUTHORIZING ALTERNATIVE CLAIMS PROCEDURE, AMENDING ORDINANCE
11-03-01 ALLOWING THE TOWN CLERK TO PAY BILLS WITHOUT PRIOR
APPROVAL OF THE TOWN BOARD.

NOW THEREFORE, the Town Board of Supervisors of the Town of Osceola
does ordain as follows:

Ordinance 11-03-01 is hereby repealed and recreated to read as follows:

SECTION 1 -- STATUTORY AUTHORITY

Pursuant to Section 60.44(2) of Wisconsin Statutes, the Town Board hereby
authorizes an alternative procedure for approving financial claims against the town
that are in the nature of bills and vouchers.

SECTION 2 -- APPLICABILITY

Payments of claims against the town may be made from the Town Treasury under
the procedure established in Section 3 for bills or vouchers that are of a routine
nature, (items 1-4) below:

Utility (including phone, internet, website, and computer) Bills

Insurance Bills

Tax Settlements

Fire Hall Loan Payments

Fuel Bills

Payroll (including WI Department of Revenue, WI retirement, IRS, and short-
term disability insurance)

7. Office Supplies

a8 .

And payments of claims against the town may be paid by the Clerk under the
procedure established in Section 3 for bills or vouchers not in excess of $750.

SECTION 3 -- PROCEDURE

A. Bills listed in Section 2, including bills and vouchers not in excess of Seven
Hundred Fifty dollars ($750.00) may be paid by the Town Clerk of the Town
of Osceola without approval of the Town Board of Supervisors of the Town of
Osceola if the Town Clerk reviews and approves in writing each bill or
voucher as a proper charge against the Town of Osceola Treasury and after
the Town Clerk of the Town of Osceola determines that all of the following
conditions have been met:



1. Funds are available under the Town Budget of the Town of Osceola to pay
the bill or voucher.

2. The item or service covered by the bill or voucher has been authorized by the
Town Board or an authorized Town official, agent, or employee.

3. The item or service covered by the bill or voucher has been supplied or
rendered in conformity with the authorization.

4. The claim appears to be a valid claim against the Town of Osceola.

B. The Town Clerk may require submission of proof to determine compliance
with the conditions under subsection A prior to approval. (For example, the
Clerk may require verification of quantity, quality, etc. by another Town
official or employee.)

C. After determining that the conditions under subsection A have been met, the
Clerk shall indicate approval of the claim by placing his or her signature on
the bill or voucher. Upon approval of a bill or voucher under this procedure,
the Clerk shall prepare and sign a check and have it countersigned by the
Town Treasurer and the Town Chairperson, pursuant to s. 66.0607, Wis.
stats. The Treasurer shall then mail or deliver the completed checks to the
appropriate parties.

D. The Town Clerk of the Town of Osceola shall file, at least monthly, with the
Town Board of the Town of Osceola a list of claims approved, the date paid,
name of claimant, purpose and amount of claim.

SECTION 4 -- EFFECTIVE DATE
This ordinance is effective upon publication or posting as provided by law pursuant
to Section 60.80 of Wisconsin Statutes.

Adopted this 10t day of July, 2023

Dale Lindh Chair

Jon Cronick, Supervisor

Tony Johnson, Supervisor

Debbie Thompson, Supervisor

ATTEST:

Denise Skjerven, Clerk

37



Clerlk

From: Lindsey Kohls <lkohls@bakkenorman.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2023 11:00 AM

To: Clerk

Cc: Paul H. Mahler

Subject: RE: Comments Re: Desired Review of Town's "Alternative Claims Procedure”

Ordinance (11-03-01)

Denise,

As you noted, an alternative claims procedure can be adopted under Wis. Stat. Sec. 60.44(2) to provide more
flexibility in paying bills and expedite the process for paying bills. | reviewed your current ordinance, and it does
comply with state statutes. Nonetheless, as you mentioned in your email, you may want to add some additional
bills that can be paid this way and/or change the dollar amount; those are ultimately policy decision for the
Board, but your proposals, particularly payroll, seem reasonable to me.

| do think it would be a good idea to add a provision similar to Section V.C. in the WTA ordinance that addresses
how you will actually complete approval of the bills and vouchers.

If you have any more questions, please let us know.
Sincerely,

Lindsey K. Kohls
Attorney

Bakke Norman, S.C.
Phone: 715.514.4258
Direct: 715.231.4728
Fax: 815.927.0411
www.bakkenorman.com

**Summer Hours: Our office will close at 1pm each Friday from June 2"-September 1%, 2023.
We will be open Monday-Thursday 8am-5pm and Friday 8am-1pm.

BAKKE ¢*NORMAN

GENUINE ACCOMPLISHED EXCEPTIONAL

This communication and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which
they are addressed. If you are not the named addressee, you are not authorized to print, save, record, copy, share, or distribute this
communication or any information contained in it. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender by replying
to this email.

From: Clerk <clerk@townofosceola.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 23,2023 11:33 AM

To: Paul H. Mahler <PMahler@bakkenorman.com>; Lindsey Kohls <lkohls@bakkenorman.com>
Subject: Comments Re: Desired Review of Town's "Alternative Claims Procedure" Ordinance (11-03-01)

Hi Paul and Lindsey ~ Below and attached is some information | shared with the Town Board in late April around
the topic of the Town’s “Alternative Claims Procedure”.



Chair Dale Lindh has asked that this topic be placed on the June regular Town Board Meeting scheduled for

Mon., 6/5.

Prior to that meeting, it would be helpful to receive your feedback, if possible, on this topic to learn whether the
proposals | make are valid and/or whether there are other things to be taken into consideration that you would
state are more applicable to consider.

Thank you for your help in this regard. 26

Denise Skjerven

Clerk - Town of Osceola
715-755-3060, ext. 1

516 East Avenue North
P.O. Box 216

Dresser, Wl 54009-0216
Clerk@townofosceola.com

From: Clerk

Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2023 3:08 PM

To: ChairLindh <chairlindh@townofosceola.com>; Supervisor Cronick <supervisorcronick@townofosceola.com>;
Treasurer <treasurer@townofosceola.com>

Cc: Supervisor Johnson <supervisorjohnson@townofosceola.com>; Debbie Thompson
<supervisorthompson@townofosceola.com>

Subject: Desired Review of Town's "Alternative Claims Procedure" Ordinance (11-03-01)

Hi all ~ I would like to request a re-review of the Town’s current Ordinance 11-03-01 “Authorizing Alternative
Claims Procedure” (see attached—passed on March 14, 2011) to bring it more up to date. Could this be an
agenda item for the June regular Town Board meeting?

| was not aware of this Ordinance being available until | was made aware of it through other Clerks and the WTA;
and, when | came across it while working on ordinance-gathering for CivicPlus.

Updates to the Ordinance that | would suggest include:

o Making minhor textual changes to have the Ordinance content read like the template shared by the WTA,
e Expand the ‘routine’ list to include: fuel, payroll, (incldg WI Retirement), and phone bills; and,
e Change the ‘not in excess of $$ amount’ to be either $750 or $1,000;
o Look at what type of checks would typically exceed the new excess amount and see if any
' named payor type should be put in the ‘routine nature’ list.

In quickly going through the last four months of check detail information, the checks fell under the below main
categories. The %’s would likely change looking at a full year, but | suspect there will still be a large majority
under $500.

18% (43): greater than $500

33.8% (80): less than $500

8% (19): utilities

2.1% (5): insurance

10% (24): tax

4% (1): fire hall loan payment

1.7% (4): WI Retirement sys

26% (61): Payroll (employees, board, PC, election inspectors)



Technically: EVERY CLAIM (bill/voucher/payment) that is NOT part of the current Ordinance MUST be approved
by the Town Board BEFORE the check for payment is distributed...including payroll checks.

The positives | see with utilizing this ordinance as it was intended—along with the expanded changes—include: 37

e Increased TIMELINESS: Payments that fit the categories and amounts agreed to by the Board can be sent
out to recipients weekly OR minimally, bi-weekly;

o Reduced LAST-MINUTE Check Issuance/Check Detail Creation on day of Board meeting:

o Jan prepares checks for payments that fit the Ordinance as to what bills have come in thus far
that week (or that bi-weekly point in time); ended are ‘day of Board meeting’ checks being
issued/signed/added to the Check Detail unless there is an extenuating circumstance;

o Checks and check detail could be completed by Thursday night before a Board meeting so the
Board packets (and what gets posted to Town residents) contains the information being brought
forth to the Board;

e Board FOCUS is clearer at TBM: The primary focus monthly by the Board when going through the check
detail with the Treasurer can be on those payments greater than the agreed-upon S$ amount...even
though the entire check detail report out would still be brought forth to the Board for full approval;

e COMPLIANCE

There may be a few more checks issued, but it’s likely determinable who the typical ‘multi-payees’ are, e.g.
Osceola Sun, Brother’s, Dresser Food/Liquor(fuel)??—and those 3 payees could be paid twice a month vs. once,
which is only 3 more checks a month.

I am only viewing this from my viewpoint and am not likely taking other things into consideration...which is why |
would like to receive your feedback on this topic so it can be further considered as a group and not just vetted
by 1-2-3 of us.

Thank you.

Denise Skjerven
Clerk - Town of Osceola
715-755-3060, ext. 1

516 East Avenue North

P.O. Box 216

Dresser, WI 54009-0216
Clerk@townofosceola.com




516 East Avenue North
P. 0. Box 216
Dresser, WI 54009-0216

Office: 715-755-3060
Fax: 715-755-2271 Polk County, Wisconsin

ORDINANCE NUMBER 11-03-01

AUTHORIZING ALTERNATIVE CLAIMS PROCEDURE, AMENDING ORDINANCE
01-12-03 ALLOWING THE TOWN CLERK-TREASURER TO PAY BILLS WITHOUT
PRIOR APPROVAL OF THE TOWN BOARD.

NOW THEREFORE, the Town Board of Supervisors of the Town of Osceola
does ordain as follows:

Ordinance 01-12-03 is hereby repealed and recreated to read as follows:

SECTION 1 -- STATUTORY AUTHORITY

Pursuant to Section 60.44(2) of Wisconsin Statutes, the Town Board hereby
authorizes an alternative procedure for approving ﬁnan01al claims against the town
that are in the nature of bills and vouchers.

SECTION 2 -- APPLICABILITY

Payments of claims against the town may be paid by the Clerk-Treasurer under the
procedure established in Section 3 for bills or vouchers that are of a routine
nature, (items 1-4) below:

1. Utility Bills

2. Insurance Bills

3. Tax Settlements

4. Fire Hall Loan Payment

And payments of claims against the town may be paid by the Clerk-Treasurer
under the procedure established in Section 3 for bills or vouchers not in excess of
$500.

SECTION 3 -- PROCEDURE

Bills listed in Section 2, including bills and vouchers not in excess of Five Hundred
dollars ($500.00) may be paid by the Town Clerk-Treasurer of the Town of Osceola
without approval of the Town Board of Supervisors of the Town of Osceola if the
Town Clerk-Treasurer reviews and approves in writing each bill or voucher as a
proper charge against the Town of Osceola Treasury and after the Town Clerk-
Treasurer of the Town of Osceola determines:

1. Funds are available under the Town Budget of the Town of Osceola to pay
the bill or voucher

2. The item or service covered by the bill or voucher has been duly authorized

3. The item or service covered by the bill or voucher has been supplied or
rendered in conformity with the authorization

4. The claim appears to be a valid claim against the Town of Osceola



The Town Clerk-Treasurer of the Town of Osceola shall file, at least monthly, with
the Town Board of the Town of Osceola a list of claims approved, the date paid,
name of claimant, purpose and amount of claim. The Town Clerk-Treasurer of the
Town of Osceola can demand proof of compliance with the above noted (1-4) prior
to approval.

SECTION 4 -- EFFECTIVE DATE

This ordinance is effective upon publication or posting as provided by law pursuant
to Section 60.80 of Wisconsin Statutes.

Adopted this 14th day of March, 2011

Qt i i/ .

VAL e
g, Stev/en M Stroéhane Chairman
\\ . 7 ' / './""_/
\\\.:\\ »w O SCé:/,I/"'// //7/ ‘jZ};/J"‘ '/<:", / // AN / /“‘\\
\\\\\vk\\ L """"""""""" O(y”’, // e / 2 L// //Z /{/ "y//\_—'f o
SR Y g
§S,-"OOP\POR“75 Y Robert G. Wright, Supervisor
S‘EAL jE5) '//\/ Al b gl
"'/("?' O

: - Efigene Lmdholm Supervisor
\\\\ /

ATTEST: %/&’L&ma@ [@Lfm/z@fﬁﬂw

Lorraine Rugréﬂen, Clerk-Treasurer

Posted at the following locations on March 15, 2011
Rural American Bank

Dresser Post Office
Town of Osceola Town Hall

Summary published in The Osceola Sun March 23, 2011

Voice Vote
¥ Roll Call Vote

3_ Yeas;QNays; Absent/Abstain




BYAﬁYjOCRuih '
~ Government Affairs
Ditector =

Alternative Claims Procedure

Typically, cash disbursements are made in the following manner: the clerk receives claims (e.g., invoices)
and examines them to ensure accuracy and validity. Next, the clerk codes the claims so that costs are
charged to the appropriate accounts for budgeting purposes. Finally, claims are compiled and presented
to the town board for approval or disapproval. Following approval, the clerk prepares the checks
(sometimes in advance of the meeting in anticipation of approval), and the clerk, treasurer and chair sign
the checks before the treasurer mails them out.

This procedure instills checks and balances within the system, but it does not allow a lot of flexibility with
the timing of paying bills. As a result, towns may adopt an alternative claims procedure ordinance under
Wis. Stat. § 60.44(2) that provides an expedited process for paying all or a select types of bills. This
ordinance delegates primary approval authority to the clerk who ensures that funds are available in the
budget and that the claim is accurate and valid. Once the checks are prepared, the clerk, chair, and treasurer
sign them and the treasurer distributes them. Finally, on a monthly basis, the clerk must prepare a list of
claims paid,using the expedited procedure and present it to the town board. A sample ordinance is below:

ALTERNATIVE CLAIMS PROCEDURE ORDNANCE

It is hereby ordained by the Town Board of the Town of , County, Wisconsin, as follows:

SECTION I - TITLE AND PURPOSE

This ordinance is entitled the Town of Alternative Claims Procedure Ordinance. The purpose
of this ordinance is to authorize an alternative procedure for approving financial claims against the town
that are in the nature of bills and vouchers.

SECTION II - AUTHORITY
The Town Board of the Town of County, Wisconsin, has the specific authority under
s. 60.44 (2), Wis. stats., to adopt this ordinance.

SECTION III - ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE

This ordinance, adopted by a majority of the town board on a roll call vote with a quorum present and
voting and proper notice having been given, establishes an alternative procedure for approving financial
claims against the town that are in the nature of bills and vouchers as provided in this ordinance.

SECTION IV — APPLICABILITY
[Payments of claims against the town may be made [rom the town treasury under the procedure established
in Section V for bills or vouchers not in excess of §

or
- December 2022 | 15

Y




Payments of claims against the town may be made from the town treasury under the procedure established
in Section V for bills or vouchers that are of a routine nature, namely: (list

specific types of bills that may be paid using this procedure, e.g., payroll, ut111ty charges, etc.).]

SECTION V — PROCEDURE

A. Subject to the restrictions under Section IV, the payment of a claim against the town may be made
from the town treasury if the town clerk approves in writing the claim as a proper charge against the
town treasury. A claim against the town is a proper charge against the town (reasury if the clerk
determines that all of the following conditions have been met:

1. Funds are available under the town budget to pay the bill or voucher.

2. The item or service covered by the bill or voucher has been authorized by the town board or
an authorized town official, agent, or employee.

3. The item or service covered by the bill or voucher has been supplied or rendered in conformity
with the authorization.

4. The claim appears to be a valid claim against the town.

B. The town clerk may require submission of proof to determine compliance with the conditions under
subsection A prior to approval. (For example, the clerk may require verification of quantity, quality,
etc., by another town official or employee.)

C. After determining that the conditions under subsection A have been met, the clerk shall indicate
approval of the claim by placing his or her signature on the bill or voucher. Upon approval of a bill or
voucher under this procedure, the clerk shall prepare and sign a check and have it countersigned by
the town treasurer and the town chairperson, pursuant to s. 66.0607, Wis. stats. The treasurer shall
then mail or deliver the completed checks to the appropriate parties.

D. At least monthly, the town clerk shall file with the town board a written list of claims approved
pursuant to this ordinance. The list shall include the date paid, name of claimant, purpose, and amount.

SECTION VI — SUBDIVISION AND NUMBERING OF THIS ORDINANCE

This ordinance is divided into sections designated by uppercase Roman numerals. Sections may be divided
info subsections designated by uppercase letters., Subsections may be divided into paragraphs designated
by numbers. Reference to a “section,” “subsection,” or “paragraph” includes all divisions of the referenced

section, subsection, or paragraph.

SECTION VII — SEVERABILITY

If any provision of this ordinance or its application to any person or circumstance is held invalid, the
invalidity does not affect other provisions or applications of this ordinance that can be given effect without
the invalid provision of application, and to this end the provisions of this ordinance are severable.

SECTION VII — EFFECTIVE DATE
This ordinance is effective on publication or posting.
The town clerk shall properly post or publish this ordinance as required under s. 60.80, Wis. stats.

Adopted this day of ,20

[Signatures of town board]
Attest: [Signature of town clerk]

December2022 | 16




PURPOSE OF HANDBOOK

This Employee Handbook sets forth the personnel policies of the Town of Osceola. Its purpose is to

familiarize employees with the personnel policies of the Town of Osceola.

All employees are considered "at-will" employees. Therefore, nothing contained in this document is to
be construed by any employee as establishing, creating or constituting a written, oral or implied contract
of employment. Furthermore, nothing herein shall be construed as a guarantee of continued employment

nor as a guarantee of any benefits or conditions of employment.

The provisions set forth in this Handbook supersede all prior personnel policies and procedures, whether
written or established by past practice. Because this Employee Handbook is based on the Town’s
operational policies and procedures, federal and state mandated policies and procedures, and present
employee fringe benefit programs which are all to some degree subject to change, this manual is also
subject to change. The Town of Osceola reserves the right to revise, add, subtract, correct, delete or

update any part or all of the materials in this Handbook.

Any changes made in this Handbook will be brought to the attention of all employees by employee
meetings, posting of the change on the employee bulletin board, and/or corrections in the Employee
Handbook itself.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Page
SECTION 1 INTRODUCTION .....cooooooooooeeeeooesessssseeeeesessssssssssessesssosssesssseesees e
SECTION 2 SCOPE, APPLICATION AND MANAGEMENT RIGHTS..............ooovorrrrrerrereree
SECTION 3 EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY ..o
SECTION 4 HARASSMENT POLICY AND GRIEVANCE PROCESSING PROCEDURE .....
SECTION 5 WORKPLACE VIOLENCE POLICY w.oovvevoeoeeeeeeeeeeeeececceeceeereereessosossssssseseeeseeeseeee 4
SECTION 6 GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE.........ceeieeseeeeeesessessesseeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeoeeseesesssesss s
SECTION 7 RULES OF CONDUCT ...o.ooeeoooeooooosseesseesessssssess st sosossseseessenes

SECTION 8 DISCIPLINE ..ottt

7z



(d)

(e)

(0

(2)

The purpose of these work rules is: (a) to establish and maintain a safer, healthier working
environment; (b) to help reduce the number of and potential for industrial injuries; (¢) to
aid in reducing absenteeism and tardiness; and (d) to improve job performance.

Town employees who hold a commercial driver’s license and who perform safety-
sensitive functions are subject to Department of Transportation regulations mandating pre-

employment, random, reasonable suspicion, post-accident, return to duty and follow-u
/1. Commented [LK1]: Does the Town have this policy?

drug-testing in accordance with the !To\vn’s Alcohol and Substance Abuse testing policy

The Town may require an employee to undergo a drug and/or alcohol screening test to
verify compliance with this rule and related state and federal regulations. The procedure
for drug and/or alcohol testing is provided for in Appendix A to this handbook. Refusal to
cooperate with this rule may result in discipline, up to and including termination.
Depending upon the seriousness and circumstances of the violation, and at the Town's sole
discretion, an employee who tests positive for drugs and/or alcohol may be referred to
counseling, rehabilitation, or to an employee assistance program, if any, at the employee's
sole expense.

Public Service. All Town employees are public servants. Employees shall, at all times
and in all circumstances while dealing with the public, conduct themselves in a manner
which reflects favorably upon the Town.

Employees shall provide the public with prompt, courteous, effective and efficient service
and shall promptly and accurately communicate citizen comments, concerns and
questions to the employee’s immediate supervisor or Personnel Committee, who shall
refer potential action matters to the attention of the Clerk and the Town Board.

Appearance. Town employees shall dress appropriately for the employee’s position and
job duties. Employees shall maintain reasonable standards of neatness and cleanliness.
Clothing that is imprinted with illustrations or messages that may be insulting, demeaning,
harassing or offensive to co-workers or the public are prohibited. Jewelry, perfume and
other accessories should not interfere with an employee’s or co-workers’ ability to do their
jobs and should not pose a safety or health hazard. Reporting to work in other than a
presentable condition may necessitate the employee being sent home to change. Repeated
violations may lead to disciplinary action up to and including termination of employment.
Those employees who are furnished with uniforms, protective gear and/or 1.D. badges are
required to wear all such items as furnished by the Town.

Payment Other Than Wages. Employees shall not accept or solicit any individual fee,
gift, discount, entertainment or anything of value in the course of performing Town work.
No employee shall accept or solicit any direct or indirect payment, other than wages and
benefits paid in the normal course of employment by the Town, as compensation for
performing any Town job or providing any Town service.

Private and Public Property. Property of any value found by or coming into the hands of
employees from any person during the performance of the employee’s duties shall not be

10

4.




Absences of one or more full days for personal reasons other than sickness or disability
(partial days must be paid) if PTO is not used.

Absences of one or more full days due to sickness or disability.

Fees received by the employee for jury or witness duty or military leave may be applied
to offset the pay otherwise due to the employee for the week. No deductions can be
made for failure to work for these reasons, however.

Penalties imposed by infractions of safety rules of major significance.

rUnpaid disciplinary suspensions of one or more full days in accordance with the Town’s

diseiplinary-employee handbookpelies. - -

Deductions for the first and last week of employment, when only part of the week is
worked by the employee, as long as this practice is consistently applied to all exempt
employees in the same circumstances.

Deductions for unpaid leave taken in accordance with a legitimate absence under the
Family and Medical Leave Act.

Grievance Procedure

5.

Employees who believe the employee’s pay has been improperly reduced should contact the
Personnel Committee immediately to request an investigation.

The employee will be asked to specity in writing, using the guidance above, the circumstances
of the pay deduction and whether it has occurred on other occasions.

The Town will review pay records and interview the supervisor, as well as the Treasurer
handling the employees’ pay, to determine if the allegation is correct.

If the deduction was in fact improper, the Town will reimburse the employee as promptly as
possible (but in no case longer than two pay periods from the identification of the problem).

The individual(s) responsible for the error will be investigated further to determine if this was an
isolated incident or a pattern of conduct that requires further action on the part of the Town. If
warranted, the responsible person(s) will be held accountable for the error(s) made consistent
with Town disciplinary policy.

The resolution of the situation will be documented (including confirmation on the part of the
employee that the situation has been resolved) and placed with the employee’s pay records.

Following the identification of such a problem, the Town will establish a practice to regularly
audit employee pay records to ensure no further issues arise.

18

~{ Commented [C2]: Town Attorney: I am of the opinion that a

separate policy is not needed, though we could create one if you
wanted to. Suggested amendments are noted. This would then
include Section 8 and any other references in the handbook to
disciplinary actions.




TOWN OF OSCEOLA

EmploymentEmployee
Handbook

APPENDIX

A, Appendix A: Alcohol and Other Drug Assessment and Testing Procedure

B. Appendix B: Receipt of Gifts and Gratuities Prohibited, and Disclosure of Interest
in Legislation

C. Appendix C: Employee Grievance Form

D. Appendix D: Employee’s Report of Injury Form

26



APPENDIX A

Alcohol and Other Drug Assessment and Testing Procedure

The Town of Osceola believes it has an obligation to take all reasonable efforts necessary to
provide a safe workplace for its employees, free from avoidable hazards. Employees working
under the influence of illegal drugs and/or alcohol are safety hazards to themselves and to those
around the employee. In order to further the purpose of our Drug and Alcohol Abuse Policy, it
is therefore necessary to directly address the issue of drug and alcohol use at the workplace with
a clear policy.

A.

Applicability

All Town employees are subject to the drug and alcohol testing provisions of this policy.

[Toml emplovees holding a commercial driver’s license and who perform safety-sensitive

functions are subject to the Town’s Zero Tolerance [OR Second Chance] Policy as found

within this Appendix Al

_///{ Commented [C3]: Clerk inserted DRAFT added text.

Testing Requirements

Alcohol and controlled substances tests may be administered at any time while the
employee is performing work for the Town, including off-site work.

1. Random Testing

The Town reserves the right to implement unannounced random alcohol
and controlled substances testing at a rate to be determined and announced
by the Town.

b. The selection of employees for random testing will be made by a
scientifically valid method determined by Bellin Health. Each employee
shall have an equal chance of being selected for testing each time
selections are made.

c. Random alcohol and controlled substances tests shall be unannounced and
spread reasonably throughout the year.

d. Employees who are notified of selection for random testing are required
to proceed to the test site immediately after notification.

2 Reasonable Suspicion Testing

An employee shall promptly submit to an alcohol or controlled substances
test whenever a supervisor or Personnel Committee has a reasonable
suspicion to believe that the alcohol and drug abuse policy has been
violated.



W

Employees who voluntarily come forward and admit to renewed substance
abuse problems, other than as a consequence of a positive test result, will
be afforded the opportunity to take a medical leave of absence in order to
readmit themselves into an appropriate rehabilitation program without
jeopardizing the employee’s continued employment status. This “last
chance” program will be available to anyone who has once gone through
arehabilitation program as a result of a positive drug/alcohol test, but only
to those employees who voluntarily come forward and request
readmission.

Employees have the right to refuse to undergo drug and/or alcohol testing.
However, if the employee refuses to participate in the drug and/or alcohol
test, the employee will be disciplined up to and including termination. The
termination will be considered a voluntary quit.

Where applicable and available, sick leave may be used for treatment and
rehabilitation on the same basis as for other health problems.

47



[INSERT EITHER ‘ZERO TOLERANCE’ OR ‘SECOND CHANCE’
TEMPLATE FROM THE FEDERAL TRANSIT ADMINISTRATION

'——‘{ Formatted: Left




APPENDIX D

EMPLOYEE’S REPORT OF INJURY FORM

Instructions: Employees shall use this form to report all work related injuries. illnesses. or
“near miss” events (which could have caused an injury or illness) — 1o matter how minor. This
helps us to identify and correct hazards before they cause serious injuries. This form shall be
completed by employees as soon as possible and given to a supervisor for further action.

I am reporting a work related: [ frliury O Illness [0 Near miss

Your Name:
Job title:
Supervisor:

Have you told your supervisor about this injury/near miss? OYes [ONo
Date of injury/near miss: Time of injury/near miss:

Names of witnesses (if any):

Where. exactly. did it happen?

What were you doing at the time?

Describe step by step what led up to the injury/near miss. (continue on the back if necessary):

‘What could have been done to prevent this injury/near miss?

What parts of your body were injured? If a near miss. how could you have been hurt?

Did you see a doctor about this }qig;v/illness? OYes ONo

If yes. whom did you see?

Doctor’s phone number:

Date: Time:
Has this part of your body been injured before? OYes [ONo
Your signature: - B Date:

49



Supervisor’s Accident Investigation Form

Name of Injured Person

Date of Birth Telephone Number
Address -
City State Zip

(Circle one) Male  Female

What part of the body was injured? Describe in detail.

What was the nature of the injury? Describe in detail.

Describe fully how the accident happened? What was employee doing prior to the event? What
equipment, tools being using?

Names of all witnesses:

Date of Event Time of Event

Exact location of event:

What caused the event?

Were safety regulations in place and used? If not, what was wrong?

Employee went to doctor/hospital? Doctor’s Name

Hospital Name

Recommended preventive action to take in the future to prevent reoccurrence.

Supervisor Signature Date

50



Incident Investigation Report

Instructions: Complete this form as soon as possible after an incident that results in serious injury or illness.
(Optional: Use to investigate a minor injury or near miss that could have resulted in a serious injury or illness.)

This is areportof a: [ Death [ Lost Time [ Dr. Visit Only [ First Aid Only [ Near Miss

Date of incident: This report is made by: [ Employee [ Supervisor [0 Team [ Other

Name: Sex: O Male [ Female Age:
Department: Job title at time of incident:
Part of body affected: (shade all that apply) Nature of injury: (most This employee works:
serious one) O Regular full time
O Abrasion. scrapes O Regular part time
O Amputation O Seasonal
O Broken bone O Temporary
0O Bruise i
—=pe=er Months with
g gﬂ ('Sﬁiiq.-can thiz mplo ot
O Concussion (o the head) Months doing
! O Crushing Injury this job:
LJ Cut. laceration. puncture
0O Hernia
O Illness
O Sprain, strain
S O Damage to a body system:
O Other -

Exact location of the incident: ‘ Exact time:

It l e
| What part of employee’s workday? O Entering or leaving work O Doing normal work activities
O During meal period O During break O Working overtime [ Other

| Names of witnesses (if any):

59/



Number of Written witness statements: Photographs: Maps / drawings:
attachments; | R
What personal protective equipment was being used (if any)?

Describe. step-by-step the events that led up to the injury. Include names of any machines. parts. objects. tools. materials |
and other important details.

Description continued on attached sheets: O

|
Unsafe workplace conditions: (Check all that apply) Unsafe acts by people: (Check all that apply) |
O Inadequate guard O Operating without permission ‘
O Unguarded hazard O Operating at unsafe speed i
O Safety device is defective O Servicing equipment that has power to it |
O Tool or equipment defective O Making a safety device inoperative
O Workstation layout is hazardous O Using defective equipment
O Unsafe lighting O Using equipment in an unapproved way
O Unsafe ventilation O Unsafe lifting
O Lack of needed personal protective equipment O Taking an unsafe position or posture [
O Lack of appropriate equipment / tools O Distraction. teasing. horseplay
O Unsafe clothing O Failure to wear personal protective equipment
O No training or insufficient training O Failure to use the available equipment / tools
O Other: O Other: .

Why did the unsafe conditions exist?

Why did the unsafe acts occur?

Is there a reward (such as “the job can be done more quickly”, or “the product is less likely to be damaged”) that mayf |
have encouraged the unsafe conditions or acts? O Yes ONo |
If yes. describe:

Were the unsafe acts or conditions reported prior to the incident? O Yes ONo

Have there been similar incidents or near misses prior to this one? O Yes ONo

9



What changes do you suggest to prevent this incident/near miss from happening again?

O Stop this activity O Guard the hazard

O Train the emplovee(s)

O Train the supervisor(s)

O Redesign task steps [0 Redesign work station [ Write a new policy/rule

[ Enforce existing policy

0 Routinely inspect for the hazard [0 Personal Protective Equipment [ Other:

Description continued on attached sheets: O

What should be (or has been) done to carry out the suggestion(s) checked above?

Written by:

Department:

Names of investigation team members:

Reviewed by:

53



Drug and Alcohol Testing Compliance

Instructions: Adoption of Drug and Alcohol Policy

The Federal Transit Administration (FTA) requires 5311 subrecipients and/or their transit providers,
as applicable to have policies in place that fully explain their drug and alcohol program®. This
document outlines steps to ensure compliance with drug and alcohol policy requirements.

Step Activity Description
1 Review the FTA drug and alcohol policy requirements.
v Drug and Alcohol Policy Requirements Checklist
https://transit-safety.fta.dot.gov/DrugAndAlcohol/Tools/Checklist/PolicyRegsChecklist.aspx
v' 49 CFR Parts 655 and 40
https://transit-safety.fta.dot.gov/DrugAndAlcohol/Regulations/Regulations/default.aspx
2 Determine the appropriate model policy.
Zero Tolerance Policy Second Chance Policy
The Zero Tolerance Policy requires the The Second Chance Policy allows safety
termination or exclusion from hire of safety sensitive employees or applicants who test
sensitive employees or applicants who test positive on, or refuse to take, a USDOT
positive on, or refuse to take, a USDOT required drug or alcohol test to complete an
required drug or alcohol test. evaluation and treatment program provided
by a USDOT qualified Substance Abuse
See sample template on WisDOT-Transit Professional (SAP). A return-to-duty negative
Drug and Alcohol Testing Program website. | test result must be received before an
employee can be placed back into a safety-
sensitive.
See sample template on WisDOT-Transit
Drug and Alcohol Testing Program website.
3 Customize the policy.

A. Review and customize all components of the selected policy. Underlined
sections in the sample template are suggested provisions and not required by
the FTA. Determine if the underlined sections are to be deleted, if they
remain, or if the provisions need to be changed to reflect current transit
system policy, (i.e. disciplinary actions).

B. Insert the applicable contact information on the cover page and within the

document.

C. Use “find and replace” to change the word ‘Transit Provider’ to the specific

name of your agency.

1 The subrecipient should dictate through its contract with the transit provider the minimum policy
requirements. The policy adopted by the transit provider must be written and made available to every safety
sensitive employee.

2/2020

57



Step Activity Description
D. Insert the relevant contact information required for Appendix A and identify
and list all relevant safety sensitive positions in Appendix B.
4 Obtain written approval and adoption from the highest-ranking official in your
agency (e.g. owner, partner, board of trustees, etc.).
5 Provide a copy of the approved policy to the subrecipient and WisDOT.
6 Obtain written acceptance and/or acknowledgement of the policy by the
Subrecipient.
v Retain a copy of the written acceptance (in the form of an email, letter or fax)
in your records.
7 Provide the following to new and existing employees in safety sensitive
positions:
v" A copy of the adopted Drug and Alcohol Policy
v" Drug and Alcohol Training Information
v Employee assistance information
8 Retain a signed copy of the employee Acknowledgement of Policy form in the
employee’s training file.
9 Update policy as needed, per federal regulation changes.
v" Clearly specify the revision and approval date.
v Obtain approval from the highest-ranking official anytime substantive changes
are made to the policy.
v Provide a copy of the up-to-date policy to: safety sensitive employees,
subrecipient and WisDOT.
v" Review the adopted drug and alcohol policy at least once a year to determine
if modifications are necessary. Document the date of the review in the Policy
Update-Activity Log section.
References

v" 49 CFR Parts 655 and 40
https://transit-safety.fta.dot.gov/DrugAndAlcohol/Regulations/Regulations/default.aspx

v" Drug and Alcohol Policy Requirements Checklist
https://transit-safety.fta.dot.gov/DrugAndAlcohol/Tools/Checklist/PolicyRegsChecklist. aspx

v FTA Policy Builder
https://transit-safety.fta.dot.gov/DrugAndAlcohol/Tools/PolicyBuilder/CreatePolicy.aspx

2/2020

If you need assistance, please contact:

WisDOT Compliance Manager
Becky Soderholm
Becky.soderholm@dot.wi.gov
608-266-1650

55



("11eg Apues pue 1y3upn gog :djay 01 paJay4o aney Jey snyl sjdoad om]) idjay 03 SyUSpISaL UMO] 123 @M UB)
['siepinoad 21nu8s [eulaIXe WU} suonndo paJys sie papn|dau|] (¢Seap! Jayio ‘S1esauldul ‘patys Auedwod [BuISIXd ‘PaJIYS puey) ipaJiaald sI UOIINIISIP JO POYISW IBYM «

‘SNOILSIND

'S|ELI91BLW JO UOIIONIISSP 104 [ercidde paeog ulelqo O3 Saeljawl} UOI3INJISSP/UOIIUSIS) pue Sa110893eD JO pleog 03 A|yIuow 3si| paiep!josuod SuLlg

‘SYDIM J2d dweljowi] UOIIUSIDY DY} UMOP SUIM PUEB WU

*S114 JUSIU0D DY} A1OS1eD YDIYM 03 SB UOIIBUlWIDIap
41943 388 03 ISIAIYDUY | AN SY3 IOBIUOD [|IM | ‘SWSY [BISASS SUIBIUOD 1SI| SIYI SIUO {BPISE SIUSUO0D SY1 135 PUE ISI| B UO SIUDIUOD SY} SGIISIP/UMOP AN :AI053182 SYDIA B Hj 1,us20p SUIYIBWOS §|

!M0|[04 01 10U J0 yoeoudde [nid|ay e S 18yl J3YI9YM SUILLIISISP UBD BM ‘UBYL ‘||9M SB MBIASI O S 404 M SABD| PUB 2E1S JUSIU0D Yyoes 03 ,AI0593ed
[90e|, B USISSe pue JU33U0D 3Y3 1eledss ‘sex0q a3 4o 3U0 YSnouyl o uer 1s938ns 01 91| PINOM | ‘Os ‘swa A10S931eD 4O perAw e UlBIUOD S9X0q sasuadxd xg swodu|, 3y sieadde 31 ‘@oue(s 3ainb 3y

*(SYD)3INPaYIS spa02ay |U3D | Jod so110Te1ed 01Ul SIUSIUOD INO Sesedas U911e| Y 4| o
¢s21d01/s3140839182 O s9dA] |BIDASS UIRIUOD Ul S90P ‘YO ¢21d01/A108318D JO 3dAL SUO UIRIUOD Y SSO( :SIUSIUOI WIIHUOD 03 3 YSN0oJy3 0F pue xog e 3did

T8YT-90LES IM ‘UOSIPBIAl 193.1S 81B1S T8 ‘SOAIYIIY 00| Yy ‘ISIAYDIY D33S Helueieg MaIpuy "ully ‘A1SID0S [BDIIOISIH UISUOISIAN 101 IBIA

“# 2uoyd pue uosiad 10e3U0D ‘SpI0daJ Ag PaJBA0D SIESA ‘SJUBWINIOP JO S3[3IL :PN|dUl {UOIIeZIUBSIO 01 JIDP UOIIONIISop pauun]d 210jaG SAep 09 1USS 3q 0} 19113| UOIIRIIIION
ALIIDOS TVIIHOLSIH IM OL1 d3IAINOYd 1SIT LNJINND0A NO d3ANTINI 39 LSNIAI SHVIA SZ NVHL H3AT10 A40234 ANV

*2312 ‘40d IM “‘A18100S [B21103SIH “3°9 ‘BaJy Jaylouy Aq jenocsddy Jo/pue sa)sued] Joy (sa1)AsljenD (s)auswindoq J8Yvyan uo 33y :NOILINY.LSIA 340439

1474 sda1s 1xaN 109[04d uonua1ay SpJoday
€20z 3unf B]022SQ JO UMO |




QY

(1eae sa|npayas
92IAIDS J3Y10)

((saxo0q Jaxyueq/Jaidod
9 "xoldde--sq|00z Spioy)

TCLY-TCC-CS6

IR [ZSTTS 10 ‘Ajyruow /96S agl aglL 2101/96$ | Yiuow Asang 3|qex20| [eD-¥9 BunlsSuYD 1 paJ4ys
(sexoq
Jueq/aidod ¢ xoidde
--54| 00T SpIoy) 3auiqed
3|qe¥20| DAIINDAXT ,LE
SIUNIRS/0VS ((sexoq 4axueq/4a1dod
(%€x05°653)6LTS oinzs/ 9 "xoidde--sq|00z spioy)
: ? eSS 3198320 [29-49
. ¥$-TS €S UdYM junowe
00'es 90I0AU[ [B103 JO %ST » :|leAe os|y
. + 05°€$-97°€$ UBUM JUnoWe WI02'2U|SPJOIDY[BIIUIPIIUOD MMM
(05$x%ST)0S LS 9210AU] [B103 JO %0T » (eSS (saxoq 0vzz-66€ (0T6) uoIs|ddy
+ 934 Sdueuly ST €S-€S uaym 901AI3S Y9aMm pazis-iaxjueq/Ja1dod QT €907-86% AWOWV 9ss0J) B
00°0G$| PJED UP3JD %E | JUnOowe 3010AUI |30} JO %S « -1 40 -8 ~p) | xoadde--sq| 0OE In0qge spjoy) 8TLY-GET (STL) BlUOWOUBIA
snjd |eS/es L6Y¥6-80€ (STL) 93410
ah/gi g€ $ 10 ‘Alyiuow /62" T9S 00°ZS| 49A0 sI[3s31p UBYM S1Ie1S 201A3S /0SS | Yruow Asang 9|gexoo| [eS-56 uos|aN [ayoey "oU| ‘SpJ023Y |BIIUSPIIUOD
(o+8+v) ) (g) (v)| 31n@3IHIS EVA 1OVINOD ANVdINOD
1S0D "1S3 S334 NIINQY IDYVHIYNS 13N4 S1S0J 3sve dn id Y3ANIVLINOD
a3isodoyd
€202/9/L SNOILdO ANVdINOD d3IYHS




NS 840 T 93ed A181205351H A1uno) yjod 03
AN 191197 Ul p31SIT SWY SN|d«
G/8T-/98T ‘G98T-T98T

219 ‘S)|eMapIS ‘Siamas

‘s399.431s ‘s8ulp|ing

Joj asn "sjealew 103foud pale|as

Jay3o ||e pue ‘123foud yoea uo pasn

S|eLialew uo s|ie1ap ‘suoilesiynads

a0 SYA pue suejd 3ulppiq ‘S10e41U02

S/< 34V SAY0I3Y
3S3HL :1d3D0X3

||e 01 syuswpuawe paroidde pue
pasodoud ‘s30eJ3U0D UOI}ONIISUOD

pa13|dwod si 108(oad pue ugisap ‘8uipnjoul 103foad sjjoy
‘panie ON 91BQ=1UdAT ‘SiedA QT+IUdA] e 01 Sururenad syuswnoop ||V SpJ4023y 199(04d SYJOMA 21|qnd X0 1/p1023Y AomybiH
T00CZ-5961
AyroN i $yoog piold 21e1s3 |edy ‘EE6T-TE6T
T96T-588T -788T
‘648T ‘SL8T ‘T/L8T ‘08T
-£98T ‘¥98T ‘T98T '8S8T
JuawIssasse
UO S9sEaJOU] JO WYl Sulwioul 1USWISSISSY +xd014d ANV 2002
ANIBM ON SJeaA /+uoneas) siaumo Apladoud 01 1UaS S321I0N | paSeaJdu| Jo 32110N AOY1SIA ATNO NVD s+
(¢ x0q)
€102-600¢
2002 0}
2.6\ pouad ay} Joj SI8y}0 10} 328Y9 [|IM SUd9)

‘pausidxs aq (T x00)
MOU PINOM J3I|JeD 10 /61 Ul pajjoius BuiyiAuy ‘pakolisap ag ueo sjjo. Jusuissasse panoidde alojeq palinbail 800Z-666T

‘pouiad Jeak Qg e Jol Juswijolus |InS SI A12100S [221I0}SIH UISUODSIAA U} O} UOIIBOLIION ‘8nuaAal jo Aiejalass ay) jo [eacsdde soud ayj Jnoyjm

pamojje me dou) 188104 i BUSD) Jad pa/osisep 2q Aew abeaioe dold 1S810) SUIBIUOD JBU] ||0 JUBWISSASSE OU Jey) sa1els £(9)(#)ZS 65 § 18IS "SI oz

mN%m_P_SE
s1 98eaJoy dou) 153404 N [[e}] s||oy
AJloN ON| OU papIn0Id) SieaA gT+uoneas) Apadoud [euosiad pue |eas ylo0g| IUSWISSSSSY |euld ERISEYEN :3UBWISsassy /[|0Y Xo1
NOILVDIJILON| TVILN3AIINOD NOILISOdSId NOILdIYIS3IA S3AIY3S J1LIL| AHODILVD
SHM GNV NOILN3ILIY S3IY¥3S A40I3Y dOrvin

€202/9/L

«*M3IINTY A4VO09 404
1S17T NOILINY1S3A SAY0I23H d3SOdOoud




S~ 840 7 a8ed A191005°1S1IH A1uno) »|od 03
O 191197 Ul Pa1SIT SWd}| SN|d
"S9XE]
awooul pue Aed yoeq jo suonsanb
uo 0} pa.Jaay "seaAojdws aiels
10} suolonpap se [|om se ‘Aed 1au S1915139Yy
paAI_AN ON siedA p+uoneasd| pue ssos8 Suimoys s3unsi| [jodAed|||0iAed pue sjjoiAed L66T-766T ‘266T-086T
‘JodaJs wnpuesowaw
Alyruow pue ‘pred sa8em }o 110dau
Alasenb s,a1e3s {Atewwins [joJAed
(peupne usaq ‘1odaJ Ajusienb {pjlayyum xey suoday
sey pJ4o2aJ papinoid) panss|| awooul jesapay jo 1odad Ausnenb|  jjoJAed Alisnienp J|04Aed
PaAI_M ON 140d2y=1UdAT ‘SIedA G+1UdAT ‘03 paylwi| 30U SIing ‘Sapnjou] pue AJyIuo|Al| - SAIRJISIUIWPY s323ysawii]
plo siA /< 6/ 8T :siosiatadng
20UIs pajsatalul JO SpJeog pue S1921}40 UMOo] JOo sa1ng
9q Aew SH IMm éé éé éé éé 18 SI9MOd SUMO] JO 3UIUISdUOD [N JO SMET
auljuo 3|qejieae
SI UOI1BWIOUI 91N).]S 1S91e] ||V
‘(9-T) suonips 8T-LTOT :S9INLIS |M o
(220¢-TZ0T) UoiMpa 159318| 9y} dARY /W
‘suonips
8TOC-STOC SWI04 MET UMO] [\ o
(€207) uonpa 1s318| BYI ARY I
{SUCINP3 £TOZ OM1 PUE Y66T
v/N V/N V/N v/N V/N  WOJ4 3UO YOOqpUEH ,SIBDIHO UMOL M e
(3us3u00
osiw) SO06T-€68T
@10 SYA S£< YV ([ZELED))
SAY0O3Y 3SIHL ON S9lIBA|  BAIBJISIUIWPY ANDIISIUIWIPY|
(ooq o518 1)
6831
‘TT 1IN 01 £/8T ‘€ 930
NOILVYIIHILON| TVILN3IAIINOD NOILISOdsIa NOILdI¥IS3a SIS F1LIL| AHODILVD
SHM ANV NOILN313d S3IY3S a4023Y dOrvin

€202/9/L

«*M3IINTY A4VO04g 404
1SIT NOILINYLSIA SAY0I3d d3SOd0odd



b0

‘pajy usaq
Sey 1UN0JaJ 10j Uoiad B JUIAS
Ul paulelal 3 ISNW s|elRleN

- SOSSeAURD

UoI199|3 ||B 4O uoi3|dwo)=1uaA]

840 € a3ed

‘(e)(T)€T'L § 18IS 'SIM
Aq papinoad Ajuoyiny -sjelislew

(sjerm1eIN
palelaJ pue

A191205°1SIH Aluno) 3|od 01
191197 Ul pa1sI] SWal SN|dy

16, 11dy-996T 1dss,
1Sy nsay

SETNIVN ON ‘shep ssauisng €+1UaA3| pue s1o|leq pasnun o} saijdde AjuQ pasnun) siojjeg sseaue) pue sisiq ||od
110z Sulds-z66T
(ult)ez L (suonos|3 1s1s1| Jax40M
§ "1e1S "SIV AQ papinoad Aluoyiny |e207 ‘Aluno) |lod ‘s129ys Ajjex ‘synsad
SEINIEIY ON| uoI123[3=1uUsAT ‘SAep QE+1UaA] *$921440 [e20] “AJUNO0D ‘91e1S ‘a1e1S) S10||eg |euls ‘sojdwes 10||eq
W(T)eT L
uona|3=1uani| § -1eis ‘sipm Aq papinaoad Aluoyiny (suonoas|3a
SEINITVN ON {SYUOW ZZ+IUdA] ‘S10||BQ UOI123|D |BJaPaS |edapa4) s1ojjeg|spJoday uonos|g Sp4033Y U01133(3
TT0Z-896T
V/N V/N V/N v/N V/N pung sjqeilleyy
@10 SYA SL< 3HV
S@Y023y ISIHL éé éé éé dAneasiuIWpyY S/81-8S8T
S13pi0 UMoy
NOILVIIJILON| TVILN3AIINOD NOILISOdSIda NOILdI¥DS3IA S3AIY3S Ll AYODILYD
SHM aNV NOILN3L13Y SAIY3S d4023d dJOrvin

€202/9/L

«*M3IINTY Q4VO04g 404
1SI7 NOILONYLS3IA SAY0I3d d3SOd0dd




9 810 ¢ a8ed A191205°1SIH Aluno) 3|od 03
191137 Ul pa1SIT SWY SN|d
(Nr)ez L
§ "181S "SIV Aq papinoad Ajioyiny
'S92130U YoNns yum
UO0I103UU0D Ul PaJl} d0Uspu0dsa440d
SENNETV OoN U0I1109]3=1UdA7 ‘JedA T+1uan3| pue uofiedijgnd jo sjooud sapnjou| S92130N U01399|3
‘)(t)eeL
§ "1e1S "SIM Aq papiaoad Ajuoyiny
"U0I193|3 Ydea JO S3|nsad SjusWaleIS
SEYNITYN ON| uo1109|9=1uaAT ‘sieah OT+1uaA3| Syl Suimoys Juswalels paledald| SiasseAue) [BIHO
(p)(T)ET L
§ "181S "SIM AQ papinoad Aloyiny
"SWII0} U01199[934 4o} Adeplipued
1ueJ3si3au -UON }O UOI1BJ1}13ON Sapn[ou| SjuUsWLlRIS
9yl Aq panss| UOIIBUIWIBI=]UBAT ‘901440 21gnd uoneJisi3ay
PaAIBAA ON ‘sieah 9+1usnl| Joj Se1epIpUED AQ POJI} SIUBWDILIS udiedwe)
suojiedlddy
(lenue ulwpy uoieJisi3ay
panlem ON UOI1B|[20UBd 3y} Jo1Je SIedA ¢ uoI1199|3 JO 677 "8d) DIM Jod| JS10A pe1eAnDEU| Joud pue gTOZ aunr
(20ss1HAYD Ajnou jjim)
LY6T 4dV ‘p¥6T AON
pue 8ny ‘Z¥6T 4dY ‘T6T
1dy ‘8€6T 1d9S ‘BE6T
AON ‘£E6T JdV ‘GEET
3ny pue 1dy ‘Ze6T 1daS
‘Te6T Jdv ‘0€6T 1das
‘6¢6T 1dy ‘876T 1das
pue udy {£Z6T 4dV ‘9Z6T
1das pue udy ‘Sz6T 3daS
‘(p)(T)ET L pue |udy ‘46T AON pue
§ "181S "SIV Aq papinoad Ajuoyiny 1das ‘ady ‘ZZ6T AON pue
'sudiedwed 1dy ‘406T AON pue ady
1d120a. uon23|9 Sulnp salepipued syuoday ‘c06T "1dy ‘Z06T AON
paAle ON 10 91eP=1UdAT ‘SiedA 9+1udnd| Aq pa|i S1Hodad 24nsodsIp [eloueUl4| Sdoueul{ uSiedwe) ‘T06T "4dV ‘006T ‘AON
NOILVDIdILON| TVILN3AIINOD NOILISOdSId NOILdIYDS3A S3IY3S ALl AHODILVD
SHM ANV NOILN3L13IYH S31¥3S a4023y dorvin

€202/9/L

+*M3IINTY QdvO04d 404
1SIT NOILINYLSIA SAY0I3d d3s0dodd




bl

840 G aded

A121205°151H A1Unod 3jod 031
191197 Ul PaISIT SWaY| SNd.

-1eaA Jepua|ed Jo [edsly 404 Ajjlensn jooqysed
‘syuswasingsip pue sydisdal - s1disoay s1diaoay jusawAied
pPaniepn ON 1pNy=1UaA7 ‘sJeah /+1uang 404 8u13UNOJ. PJ0oJ3 |[BISAO pue syuswAed| sp4oday sdueuld - [ooyas ayeT iseq
SL6T-LS6T
'$94N19NJ1S/SIINIDS
|edipiunw unsixs 03 sedueyd :suonnsd
paluap Jo panoidde| o syuswanoidwi 4oy saiijedpiunw SpJ0o2ay asuad1 Jonbiy g
PaAIBAN ON| UO0III9d=1UaA7 ‘SIedA /+1UdA] 0] paylwgns suollad suonnad| aAneansiuiwpy| sse|) pue y ssep) |1eisy
(woou
a3eu01s ul) /T0Z-900C
€66T-5961
“(I€)r0seT
§ "1e15 "sim Aq papinouad Ayioyiny
'SQN1S 9sud||
pue (panoiddeun pue pano.dde) S9SUIDIT SpJ0o2ay :SasuUadI
SENVEI ON SleaA y+uoneat) suoriedijdde asuadi| sepnou| 199g pue Jonbrj| sanesisiuiwpy Jonbiq g s0jea9dO
'9LT°9-SLT9 8§
1€1S “SIM Ag papiaoid Atoyiny
‘8uilon aa1uasqe| syi0day S2NIsIIeIS
uoI129|3=1uUaA3 pue ‘3unnoa ‘uonesisidas uo uonessi3ay
SEINETVN ON {Syluow gz+1uang syJ30 [edpiunw Ag pajly suoday | pue 3uinoa uonos|l
(Nr)ezL
§ 1e1s 'sim Aq papinoad Alioyiny
"$92130U Yons yum
U01309[3=1U3AJ| UOIIDBUUOD Ul P3|l dU3pUOdsSaJI0d| (SUOID3|] |edopad)
SENVIN ON ‘syruow zz=1uaAj| pue uonedignd jo syooud sapnjou| S3D110N U0I1199]3
NOILVIIJILON| TVILN3dIINOD NOILISOdSId NOILdI¥YIS3IA S3AIY3S J1LIL| AHODILYD
SHM ANV NOILN3I13IYH S31Y3S a4023y 4JOorvin

€202/9/L

«*MIINTH QdVO09g d04
1SIT NOILINYLS3IA SAY0I3Y d3SOd0dd




- 810 9 aged Aye1205°151H Ayuno) 3jod 01
191197 Ul pa1SI] SWa} SN|dy
(u)t)ee L (suonos|3
§ 1e1S ‘SIM Aq papinoad Aluoyiny [e207 ‘Ajuno)
panlepn ON| UOI1109|3=1udA7 ‘SABp QE+IUSAT '$301J40 [B20] ‘AJunod ‘e1e1s ‘a1e1s) s10||eg
‘U1
uoI0R|3I=3UBAT|  § "1e1S “SIM Ag papiroid Ajlloyiny (suono9|q
panlep ON Syruow Zz+1usaAng *S10||Bq UOI109|9 |eJapa4 |eJapad) sio|jeg
w104 Sunuoday 10||eg |euOISIAOId
SEWEETY ON UOI199| UB J9)B SYIuow Z¢ pue 307 10||eg 991U3SAY J3M 48d
Gi(t)eT L
§ "1e1s 'sIM Ag papinoad Aluoyiny (suonos|g |e207
‘uonesijdde ‘Auno) ‘e1e1s)
UM Pa1lWgns usym uoliedliluspl|  siojjeg aa1uasqy
SEWNITVY ON| UO0I199|3=1UdAT {SAep QG+IUdAT 10 jooud jo saidod sapnjou| Joj suonesiddy
(t)e s
§ "1e1S 'SIM Aq papinoad Ajuoyiny
"uonestjdde| (suoi3od|7 [e49PDS) 120z 9 4dv pue 9T a4
U0I1199|3=1USAT | YHM pallluigns usym uolediyuapl|  siojjeg s91uasqy 0Z0Z AON-G34
SETNET ON ‘Syluow Zz+1uaAng 10 jooud jo sa1dod sspnjou| 4o} suonedlddy 610z 1dv-yT0Z 4dv
juswdinbg
paAIBAA OoN pue s10|jeg SpJ023y uoi123|3
sieah g + Jeah |easi4 jo pul s1di9oay
1usodaq yueg
SY23YD JBYINOA
(pted |eJauaD
YlUOW=1UBAS) SIBDA / + JUdA] pajaoue)d
SH IM YUM 4342 03 1/,
[euanor| -y, “€Ev6T UN(-¥£L8T g°4
1d1923y pue
SYD SpJ0odayY| 1uswasIngsid EY6T Unr-¥/8T god
(1edA |easiy Jo pud SI JUBAR) 8100V '3 |BOSI4:SYD :SYH PLISIg €5, 3des-#¥6T Alnr
e/u B/U| SJedA g + JedA [BISI4 U0 SiedA £| |eudnor1di9osy pue JuswLsSINgsIA| 10141SIA [00YdS IM|[00YdS dlignd IM| €S6T LT 1das-156T Jdy
NOILVDIdILON| 1TVILN3AIINOD NOILISOdSId NOILdI¥IS3A S3TY3S J1LIL| AHODILVD
SHM ANV NOILN3L3Y S3IY¥3S 4023y JOrvin
+MIINTH A4vO09g 404
€202/9/L 1SIT NOILONY1SIA SAYO0I3IY A3SO0d0dd




b7

840 £ 98ed

A181205°151H A1uno) 3jod 0}
191197 Ul pa1SIT SWwial| SN|d

"'9LT°9-GLT9 88
181$ "sim Aq papinoid Alioyiny
-8union aajuasqe| suoday solisniels
uo1109|3=1uUdA] pue ‘Suinoa ‘uoneuisidas uo uolleJisi3ay
SEINETVN ON ‘Syluow Zz+1uaAng sy490 [edpiunw Ag pajiy sydoday | pue SulloA uonos|(g
‘(Nr)eee
§ 1e1s "sim Ag papinoid Ajioyiny
*$92130U 4oNS Ylm
UO01123|3=1UBAJ | UOIIOBUUOD Ul P3|} 22UdpuU0dsa.i0d| (Suollds|d |elapad)
SENVETN ON ‘syluow zz=1uanj| pue uonedignd jo sjooud sspnpu| S9D110N UO1329|3
‘(Nr)ez L
§ 1e15 'sim Aq papinoad Aioyiny
*$92110U Yons yHm
uoI1109UU0d Ul paJI} 9ouspuodsatlod
panlen ON UO0I193]3=1UdA7 ‘JeaA T+1uan3| pue uonzedljgnd jo syooud sapnpuj S32110N U013199]3
‘e
§ "1e1S ‘SIM Aq papiaoad Ajuoyiny
"UOI123|3 Yded JO S3|nsad SudW1RLS
pPaAI_ ON| uo123[9=1udAT ‘sieah OT+1UaA3| Byl Suimoys Juswajels paledald| Si1asseAue) |eRIO
UOI103[3 Pa4 B J31je syuow zg
SEVNIVY ON uoI11933 ue Jaye shep 06 sade] s1nsay dinb3 3unop D3I 49d
(8)(t)eT L
§ 1815 'SIp\ Ag papinodd Aluoyiny| (suoiros|3 Alewlid)
uawdinba Sunoa s1uoJ19|3 suun Suipaoday
pPaAIBAA ON| UOI09|3=1uaA] ‘sAep HT+1uUdaAn] ul pasn sad1Aap 23e401S eleq 3|qeyde1ad
BmerL
§ "1e315 "sip Ag papinoad Ayuoyiny
-uawdinbs 3ulon 21u0J4123|3 syun 3uipJooay
pPaniepn ON| UOI}23|3=1UdA7 ‘sAep TZ+1UdAT ul pasn sadinap a3eJ01s eleq d|qeyoeing
sasseAued (e)(T)eT L § "1e1S "SI (sjelm1eN
uo123|3 ||k Jo uonajdwod=1uani| Aq papirosd Aluoyiny “sjellew paie|al pue
SETNIVN ON !shep ssauisng €+3usangj| pue syojjeq pasnun o1 saljdde Ajup pasnun) s1o|jeq
NOILVII4ILON| TVILN3IAIINOD NOILlISOdSIa NOILdI¥IS3a S3AY3S J1LIL| AHYODILVD
SHM GNV NOILN3ILIY S3IY3S a40I3Id dOrvin

€202/9/L

«M3IINTY A4V09 404
1S17T NOILINY1S3A SA¥0I3d d3S0d0oYd



by

8 0 g a8ed

A3e1205°151H A1Un0) jod 01
1931197 Ul Pa1sI] Swal| sN|d 4

UO01399|3=1UdAT

‘(d)1)ET L

§ 1815 'SIM Aq papinoad Ajuoyiny
“(YT)Z0°S § "383S "SI Ul pauyap
UOI123]3 UB Ul S310A 1seD Ajjenioe
OUM S10103|3 JO SasSaJppe pue
saweu ay3 uimoys Aep uoi3os|s uo

panle ON ‘Syluow zz+3uaA3|  s|eiyo uoidd(d Ag pajidwod isiq|  sisi (4910A) |lod
UOI109|9 pa4 B J31B SYoW ¢ (s10]1eq

SEVNEI ON uoI109|3 ue Jaye shep 0g| 991ussqe a1g| "3°3) S|els1eA NI3]D J3IM Jad
‘P)1)eT L
§ "1e1S ‘sipm Ag papinoad Ayuoyiny
‘pajou
9q p|noys A1j1qi81aul Joj suoseau

91qI81]2ul pawasp pue snieis “8uiloA Joy 3|qidiaul suoiesisiday

PIAIBAA ON UBY/\=1UDAT ‘SIedA {+1UdA] pawaap suoneJisidal 40309|3|  10103|3 9|qI818U]

NOILVDIJILON| TVILNIAIINOD NOILISOdSId NOILdI¥IS3A S3IY3S ALl AHODILYD
SHM ANV NOILN3ILIY S31Y¥3S 4023 4JOorvin

€202/9/L

«*MIINTE @dV09 404
1SIT NOILINY1S3A SAY0I3H d3S0d0Yd




WISCONSIN ; [a)é
HISTORIGAL
SOCIETY

October 20, 2017
Lorraine Rugroden
Cletk/Treasurer, Town of Osceola
PO Box 216
Dresser, WI 54009

Dear Ms, Rugroden,

Thank you for your letter of September 11, 2017, notifying us of you1 intention to destroy
select obsolete city records (see attached copy).

The Wisconsin Historical Society declines your offer of these records and waives the
sixty-day notification period specified in Wisconsin Statute 19.21. Please consider this
letter as authorization to dispose of these categories of records in the future without
further notification to us. You still are obligated to maintain the records listed above for
the minimum time spec1ﬁed in the statutes.

Sincerely,

Matt Blessing

State Archivist and”Administrator for the

Library-Archives :
"Wisconsin Historical Society ;
816 State Street '
Madison, WI 53706 |
(608) 264-6480
matt.blessing@wisconsinhistory.org

MB/ajb
Enclosure

Collecting, Preserving and Sharing Stories Since 1846

816 State Street Madison, Wisconsin 53706

wisconsinhistory.org




Office: 715-755-3060 ,
Fax: 715-755-2271 Polk County, Wisconsin

www.townofosceola.com
townofosceola@yahoo.com

September 11, 2017

Wisconsin Historical Society
Andrew Baraniak

816 State St

Madison, WI 53706

Dear Andrew,

We at the Town of Osceola in Polk County are trying to clean out old records and I
- was told to write a letter letting you know what records we want to get rid of. I was

at Minoqua and Wisconsin Dells when you spoke to the group and have a fairly

good understanding as to what needs to be done.

The records that we want to purge are the following:

Driveway Permit Requests . Insurance Papers - -
Burning Permit Requests Capital Project Bids
Dog License Applications Town Board Meeting File Backup
Tax Payment Receipts Town Road Project Files -
Tax Collection Records Town Road Improvement Project Files
A/P Invoices & Check Stubs Liquor License Files -
Payroll Check Stubs and back-upi Background Checks
Payroll Reports Charitable Fund Donation Records
Board of Review Paperwork Old Employee Files
Audit Reports 1960 — Current - Mobile Home Tax Files
Bank Statement Monthly Files Second-hand Dealer License Files

~ Year End Files Working Budget Files L
W2’s : : Assessment Records (Not Final)

Election Files -
Insurance Certif. from Contractors - - -

There are some files that go back as far as 1960 (Audit Files). Some year-end files
20 back to 1984, Everything else that I listed is newer. Please let me know what I
can purge. If you have questions, you may call me at 715-755-3060.

Sincerely

Lorraine Rugrodew

Town of Osceola
Clerk-Treasurer




516 East Avenue North

P.O.Box 216
Dresser, WI 54009-0216 N OF OS‘ Eo
Office: 715-755-3060

clerk@townofosceola.com

Polk County, Wisconsin

www.townofosceola.com

b%

[DATE]

Wisconsin Historical Society

Attn: Andrew Baraniak, 4™ Floor Archives
816 State Street

Madison, WI 53706-1482

Re: Records Destruction Notification
Dear Andrew:

The Town of Osceola is in the process of going through its files, trying to clean out old records. Below
is a list of the records at this time we are considering for either purge/destruction or retention by the
Wisconsin Historical Society. Please let me know your response on these respective files/records.

Highway Record/Tax Rolls: 1861-1865;1867-1875; Dec. 3, 1877 to Mar. 21, 1889 (one large book)
Misc. Content Box: 1893-early 1900s

Cigarette License log: 1950-1967; 1982-1987

Municipal Court Records: 2008-2010; Predominately Citations, some Distribution of Funds, and a
couple of Auditor Reports

Payment Receipts and Income Surtax documentation: 1918-1925

School District Tax Levy Payments, High School Attendance (‘Tuition Statements’)
documentation, and School Money Apportioned: 1864-1875; 1916; 1919-1926

Income Tax Settlement Documentation including Tax Apportionment:1917-1918

Aetna Insurance Company Policy for Town Board of Supervisors: 1923; 1926; 1930-1936; 1951-
1956

Hartford Accident & Indemnity Co. Policy: 1933

Soo Line Industrial & Real Estate Commissioner Letter to Town for removal of gravel: 1947
Audit Report: Yr ending March 28, 1917

Election Poll Lists and Canvass Results: Nov. 1900; Apr. 1901; Nov 1902; Apr. 1903; Apr and Nov
1904; Apr and Nov 1922; Apr, Sept, and Nov 1924; April and Sept 1925; Apr and Sept 1926; Apr 1927,
Apr and Sept 1928; Apr 1929; Sept 1930; Apr 1931; Sept 1932; Apr and Aug 1935; Apr 1937; Nov
1938; Sept 1938; Apr 1941; Apr 1942; Aug and Nov 1944; Apr 1947

East Lake School District Disbursement and Receipt Journal and Misc Bank Statements and
Receipts: Feb 1874-Jun 1943; July 1944-Sept. 1953

Real Estate Field Books: 1931-1933;

Book of Town Orders: 1858-1875; 1880



Laws of WI Concerning of Towns Powers & Duties of Town Officers and Boards of Supervisors:

1879, Nov 1923,

Election Law Manuals: Sept. 1886, 1898, 1900, January 1, 1906, 1912

Laws of WI Related to Common Schools: 1934 é)(;

If you have any questions, please contact me at the number shown above. I look forward to hearing back
from you. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Denise Skjerven
Clerk



£20Z/€/L

7z

3|puny Abuipiossn
PUD JU33U0D M3IN3I

plosiA+5, 38

SIA
N T S PIo sIA +S 38 LON AV TV
jadueul. b aAleasiuIw
L H 5,494n5031) o i
AY093LYD AY093LVD
L10T
910C
ST0T
0T0C
800¢-L00T
9002
5002
£00T
zooc
T00T
000T
866T-966T
S66T-£66T
66T-066T
686T-L86T
986T-VE861
SJA GT4UONRALD 5/|0Y XeL <
SIA pruofieals) isia1s18ay <
{sJA g+aep 1dy 153dY ALND/ O <
253A 94{e3514 (SR L4 33
531 pu3 1034
aJdueuly
aNUaAaY=U01323||0D XEL
2ouBU|4=|RIDURUIY
aAlesIuIWpY=(|0JARy
AY093LVD AY093LVD

3|puby Ajbuipioasn pup (sa])Ai063305

:pA023Y S5 443]) UMOL

:5110d3Yy U0/323][0)
XD] 9 [DIdUDULS ‘|JoIADg

YoIYM 3ujuLIz33p ‘SanUIUI LON fi 3UB3U0D M3INDI 01 Aousap Ajuo

supjd  J2MeIpainu3 ue pue
Juawdojanap Xoq9ji3 eipue
auljuo st ofur
9 06 'xoidde ¥

23n3p3s 3s330|

AN3NVINY3d
isueld
dojanag

SIA b +UOPINASUOD

isueld Bpig
SHOM 21|and
A¥O93LYD A¥O93ILVD

L10T
910z
ST0Z
¥102
€T0C
z10T
1702
6002
800T
£10T £00T
910T 9007
ST0T S00T
¥102 %002
€107 £002
0102-600T 2002
900 UB(-S00Z/2T 1002
S00Z 0002
666T-866T 666T

M3IAIY OL NVT

451A 9+e0514

153suadx3 ® awWodu|

AY093LYD AYO93LVD

M3IINYIAO AHOLNIANI NOILNIL3d SGH0I3Y

:sBumpaqg/supjd| anRISIUILIPY

SIAL+UONEDID

asueuly aARASIUIWPY

(s193deyo [je)

8102-LT0C

:5)00g sa3M0IS [N

810¢ 934-710C
$002-700T

1002/22/T

000Z/€2/0T-666T/8/L

:53InUIN/sBURIAN
uoIssIuwWo) uojd

sIA
L+uoneald :od

plemioy
pue 00T WO Ueld

‘v66T 01340eq 03 SBIN
‘2d S22 UO :3LON

020Z-ST0C
STOT-ET0T
T102-0T0T
6002-L00T
sAep OZT+ 10 9100 :Md 193€1004 2UE(IPAINS LMD <
spa030)
9002-200T sjuonaaja so s10u1qe3 ajty HHI0M 31|qnd 241 Ul doys ay3 uj BuiyiAue <
T00Z-866T (534 £+a31A10 Jo pu3) 5al1) [auLosIad <

PaI0U DIAYM 1d3IXT ‘$101ndLI0D

5,40INSC01) JO/PUE 5}19[D DY1 JOYD UO 5pI0ID J|UOIIND <

Touges

LE6T-VE6T oy 0210 10 case ys0p U pareao)] 5ol 540150011 Woly BuAue <

€661-L86T

piCMIO) PUE §T/£TOZ™ Jomou, UIIAUE Jo Yanu <

986T-SL6T :2amdes LON PId

1IN3INVINY3d
SINUIN

annesy

wpy

" paoog umoy TINOOY 35VH01S 301340 NI STTH

AY093LYD

siaded pjo 4eaA +00T
*SINJLINOD (doys ul] 33VS

7102-600C
600¢-L00C
¥102-9002

9007/6¢2/€-€002/0T/€

€00Z/0T/2-000Z/€T/TT

0002/6/0T-€66T

ANINVINY3d
SAINUIN

anpensuwpy

1sanuyN/sBUnRIAN
pinog umoy

AY093LYD

:dOHS NI S3X0g
pajou Aj|eaiyoads 30U s3|iy Pjo Aue 9pnjdul NY
{papaaN Malnay A19100S [ea10ISIH I =3YSIYSIH MO|[PA



€202T/€/L

1

8T0T-LT0C
9102-ST0C £10C
}00GpUDH
annensIuIWpY ISWI04 MDT UMOL [ 2AIIRJISIUIWPY \S4a31ff0
umoy im
AY093LVD AY093LVD
HETLE S9XO0 sanbay spJoda.
+(asuodsay)iuang { q€)3 Hispacoay
O4u|
800Z/€T/0T :uohedyjddy £102-00T
2ANRASIUIWPY :Butun Jawpgy  AANBNASIUILPY :3oupinsuf
AY093LYD AHO93LYD

MIINYIAO AYOLNIANI NOILNILIY SAY0I3Y

020z-610T
3neASIUIWPY 2oog anjg jm  @dueuly
AHO93LYD AY093LYD
0T0Z-600T
6002-800T
. ) i sih rupny
S T:u:(«.mw,cE_: 'S 15nqsip
| shesareg ) /sidjanas
151nqs|Q/5192(102 ofuj xoy 10y D120y
anuanay
anuanay
AYO93LVD AYOO3LVD

ST0T-800C T00Z-596T

1u9sa1d-8007 196T-688T ‘7887

A01159p ANV 210J2G
"20515IH IM AJION

‘pakonsap
adeany dos)
:$400q 3d1223y 159104 ON 110N :J]0Y IUBWSSISSY
5JA GTH+UONRALD
aNuUaAY
I
d3aM3IA3Y 3SINIA
AY093LYI
" T0T-€ET0T
TT0Z-0TOT
010Z-600C
800T-£00T
£002/T€/1-9002/CT 8T0T-ST0T
$00T UB-€00T 22 €T0C-600C
£00¢ UB[-Z00T, 22a 8002-666T
| Q3IM3IAZY 3SIN3A |
sieaA
g d) grtighyed JU3WISS3SSY/||0Y XD,
:53y30g 1d1223Y XDL ke ety 3 V/I10Y X0L
anuanay
AYO93LVD

pajou Ajjeoioads Jou sajiy pjo Aue apnjoul ANY
‘papaaN malnay A1100S [BOIIOISIH |M =3YBIIYBIH MOj|aA



€20T/€/L

72

8T0C
01 Jojid Aosysap

SIA
£4IpNYeUld

Joueuly

AY093LYD

siAgIdy [RUl

2oueuly

AY093LYD

810C

Tzoz-cToT 03 Jojid Aosysap
sIA
puoneal) 1sddya
S|DLIAIDN HPNY ‘sIAp+uopeann
217 1928/b7
aARNSIUIWPY
AY093LYD
S66T-096T
SIAp+UONEIID
5]D1IAIDIN JIPNY

annessIuIWLpPY

de se AoJisap
6102-900T pue 383w pue
eydie Aq ysnosyy 0o

:5a5uaar7 Jonbiy g J03p0I12d0 S3IYVA

AY093LYD

Aosysap ued ‘sih < 4t

SIAE+UONERID
:5asuadiy Jonbyy g 4101013dQ
IAneNSsIuIWpPY

Q3IM3IIATY 3SIN3Q |

AY093LYD

AYO93LYD

MIINYIN0 AYOLNIANI NOILNILIH SAY0DI3Y

(Iin4) sexoq

(1IN}) stomedp Z  zz+ a3 1s103(2 pas < 04Ul TTOZ,-5002| LNINVINYId

salf z-v

810Z-9T0C

2102-L00T

9002-T00T

:sasuaony bog

shep 06+1193]3 A0 <

Zz+ P33

vy 1
«STNVYHIINIL |
VNNV NINGY AON/bp, Bnv/z, 4dv ™
s0IM3ISOsTv.  B6: IdY-996T 3doS N\ |
sypnsay | T
sow  sseauey puesisf] [|od Q3IM3IAIY 3SIN3Q |

TT+P2(3 195 Jlod
‘S0W ZZ+1933

:suopensiday (12, 8ny) sowzz ueyy
(sow zz+1uang=pa4)  43PI0J1 Aj2y|| ‘pakonsap
JA T4+3UBAZ 1S2ION 99 pINoYys 3eyMm 33s

SJAQT4IUaAT 53 nsay O3 SPI0D2LJUILING 0} BTOZ

sIA 3B 400[ 03 paaN 310N
9+1UaA3 Adep|puE)
-UoN pue ujedwe)
sAep g HaYI0 <
SOW ZZT+129F P4 < .

s10)1eg 6102-vT0Z/T/v

sAep 06+1199(3 1JAYI0 <

sow
plemloy pue Ge6T
:sddy s10)|eg sqy

:suolInjosay
/53oupuIpIO

$pJ02ay uonda(3 :suona3 aAnensIuIWpY

AY093LYD AY093LYD

«SINVHAIWIL
IVANVYW NIWaY
503M 335 OSTV.

‘sow
Zz+103(3 ST 10d
‘sow ZZ+22)3
‘SUGRedTs 8oy

(sow zz+1uaA3=paJ)
JA T+3U3A3 1s3DON

SIA OT4IUIAT 1s3NSaY

Y - 0661-986T
9+1uaA3 :Aoepjpue) 151517 ||0d
-uoN pue ufijedwe) <

sAep O 14aYI0 <
SOW ZZ4'199]3 :pa4 <
is10]jeg

L7102

208 suonesys|dal 1910,
13919 pod < 13ed3s| A

isddy sjo0|jeg sqv

800Z/T/7-v00T/¥1/6 7002, 3das

:doys puo a31fo0

$P1029Y UOI3Y8|3 ISUOPY3IT  AANEBIISIUILIPY ffms 12anduioy man

AY093LYI AY093LYD
pajou Ajjealy1oads jou sajiy plo Aue apnjoul NY

{papaaN MalnaYy A1B190 [ROLIOISIH |M =3YBIIYSIH MO[|aA



€202/€/L

| GIMIIAIY oo mouyun
mm;_m.m_\. 'S006T-£68T

Jaureluod
23el03s padse|d T

ddopd
puUe ZTOZ AoAsap €S
53Ua3U0)
QgL 4apuig/ajid/xog
umouwyun
AY093LVD

1881-848T

sIA OT+191dwod

15p10day 1alold
:p1033.1 Aomybiy

YoM 211qnd

Q3IM3INIY 3SIN3Q |

AY093LVD

¢53]doo g Ajuo daay [N} Jomelp
SIA pT+UR| MON
‘upjd dwo)
SHOM dl1qnd
AY093LVD
T
:S3u33u0)
agL  Japuig/ajid/xog
umouyupn
AY093LVD

Jopd
pue zT0z Aonsap

sIA 0T+13|dwo)
:5pJ02ay 1a(0uqg

SHOM dl1gnd

A¥093LYD

SIAL+wWI
33

0iheq

aAlensIuIWpPY

AY093LYD

100T

03 )oeq sa03
J4OM peoy 2d
SA43ID UO 310N

Jopd

8T0T-T00Z o, croz fomemp

$JA gads
12Ul ¥OQ :53dy
|eul4 Jossassy

SJA £+uopear

:s8ujpaasolg

2{40M pooy Jsanuiy

sIA £+uopdyjeu)y
:slao

anuanay

AY093LYD

S066T

sIA QT+19]dwo)
15pI02aY 12afoid
:5393Ys AL

SHIOM 21Ignd

AY093LYD

M3INYINO AYOLNIANI NOLLNILIY SAY0I3Y

8T0T-0T0C
*o|idde se Aosysap
002 pue a8.aw pue
eydie Aq ydnodys 0o
Manay
Jo pavog SINVA
AY0931VD
2002-T00T
IUOIIDAOUBY  suh/+ased Jo 950[)
younoy
ipog 2407 pups  AAIRASIUIWPY

AY093LVD

JuajU0d/s3|1Y
A T+8) -
snolien z-y JA T+3pI1q Jo 3y 8102-700C
ARy annensIuIW; syuliad
ajyf 1amoap-p ALERY: bulpjing
A¥093LYD
(44 jeparew
uo juapuadap)
€
T
(saxoq) :(saxoq) saiddns
no) (pdpruny éaoueuly G S{BIIBD
0j03250 2 g
T I
| Q3IM3IAIY 3SIN3QA
AY093ILYD
pa3ou Ajeanioads Jou sajly pjo Aue apnjoul gNY

‘PapaaN MalneYy A12100S |2OLIOISIH M =3USIYSIH MOj[aA



REMOVING ELECTRONIC VOTING SYSTEMS
Meagan Wolfe, the chief election official of Wisconsin, has been accused of breaking election laws and

eroding public trust.
There are currently 17 open lawsuits involving Meagan Wolfe and/or the Wisconsin Election Commission.

In three separate cases, Wisconsin courts have declared Wolfe’s absentee voting guidance ;77
invalid and contrary to law.

Mail-in paper ballots cast by voters are being fed into ES&S and Dominion tabulators on election days. For an
example, we’ll use 100 ballots. Of the 100 recorded by those tabulators, a certain percentage is categorized as
“Blank Ballots”. This can range from 0.5% up to over 10%. We'll use 5% here. The electronic images of the
ballots, generated by the tabulators, are then sent to the county Clerk. There is the “brains” of the ES&S or
Dominion system. It is commonly called the “EMS” which stands for Election Management System. We have
found patented software then takes those 5% Blank Ballots out of the original 100 in our example, thus five,
and votes the five ballots for any candidate or race the corrupt person wishes. Our information is from the
reports of the computerized voting systems at the county level. We have found this in multiple states already.
The manuals of each company also show that software is part of this scheme. Such software has no business
whatsoever, being in computerized voting systems. It makes them all uncertifiable. A ballot fed into a
tabulator should either be fully accepted or entirely rejected; not placed into a secret file awaiting
“adjustment” by some unknown person. Just one person with access could vote thousands of “Blank Ballots”

They spent almost 2 full decades building a corrupt US election system preparing for the day most citizens would
become 'remote voters' and send their ballots in by mail or digitally using machines and electronic devices.
That was always their goal - to get away from Election Day in-person voting with paper ballots.

They spent hundreds of billions of their dollars - and ours - setting this system up in hundred and hundreds of US
counties.

And we're gonna prove early on in the development of these Election Management Systems, Platforms and Apps
that our own political class in DC and in many states knew the CCP was all up inside this massive project,
writing the code, creating the apps and platforms, setting up the digital highway for the election data to travel
on.

They spend all that time and all that money setting up their EMCCS. [That's 'Election Management Cheat & Control
Systems, for those of you in Rio Lindal.

o A second means of changing the result included “by inserting unauthorized and so far
undetected operating instructions into the software” used in connection with voting
machines,” and,

o “[S]ome or all of the unauthorized operating instructions were pre-set to delete themselves a

given amount of time after the election.” 1 /d. at 31.

How long has computerized voting and vote counting to defraud Americans of their sacred votes and
install whomever the puppet masters prefer as President of the greatest power on earth? Who are the
oligarchs making these decisions?

Our elections simply cannot be about who cheats the best. What if the Democrats were right about
Ohio in 20047



Was Bush elected in Ohio by tactics that have now been perfected and used in multiple states? Who
else was?

How long has it been since the American people really elected their president—or other officials?
How deeply and widely has the machine fraud infected elections at every level of our Republic and

the states?
Until we get paper ballots, hand-counted, and citizen voter identification, we delude ourselves by '75
thinking we have a Republic or that “we the people” are electing our leaders.

We can fix this if we unite immediately to demand this simple and far less expensive means of electing our
government. No one should be opposed to an honest and transparent election process. Americans
are entitled to it, and our elected officials who live in glass houses should not be throwing rocks.

U.S. CISA WARNING — Dominion voting machines used in 16 states have ‘substantial vulnerabilities’

Dr. Frank - People have been asking me how my analyses align with what is shown in the 2000 Miles documentary.

Actually, the stuffing shown is precisely the sort of thing I've been describing since December of 2020, but people
have difficulty understanding it at first. Dennis Prager’s confusion in the piece illustrates this point.

What you first need to understand is that every ballot received needs to be assigned to a person who is listed the
voter rolls.

The voter rolls are online, often in real time, and they are available to multiple entities, including the cheaters.

If there aren’t enough voters listed in the rolls to obtain a desired outcome, then cheaters can add more. That’s
why the voter rolls are so inflated in *every* state. It gives cheaters a larger credit line to work with.

The electronic pollbooks tell you who has voted, who has ordered mail-in ballots, and who has not returned one.
Often in real time.

If insufficient mail-in ballots have been ordered, then the cheaters can order more.
If the cheaters can’t harvest enough mail-in ballots, then the cheaters can print more.

The machines tell you what the current tallies are, often in real time. Also, they sometimes manipulate the tallies
and decide which voter a ballot is assigned to.

The key to all this is access to information. Electronic, real-time information. That’s why the cheaters like centrally-
controlled, electronic election systems.

Then you just need a relatively few people to do the legwork, because computer algorithms can handle all of the
accounting.
Recounts do not expose ballot stuffing fraud, because ballots are anonymous. What matters is if the voter a

particular ballot is assigned to actually completed that particular ballot.

“It’s not how many times you count the cash in the register, it’s how many of the bills are counterfeit.”



The solution is simple: Vote Amish. All paper, no machines. A single day, photo ID, hand-counting. Transparency.

| like to say, “You could pay someone to raise your children, but things turn out far better if you do it yourself.”

76

It’s the same with our elections... we’ve been paying other people to run them for far too long. The systems have
become so complicated that the people running them don’t understand them, and have no chance of securing
them.

If we want our elections to have integrity, we need to run them with our own two hands.

Kari Lake Seeking Relief from Voting Machines in Arizona

"We are asking for relief for all the voters — Democrat, Independent, and Republican — from these electronic
voting machines that tally and tabulate all of our votes. This is truly a bipartisan issue. We look back after the
2016 election and the Democrats were upset — they said the machines were terrible.

| even heard a soundbite from Kamala Harris saying she watched as one of these electronic voting machines was
hacked before her very eyes and | got several minutes of Democrats saying the same type of thing. We know
these machines are vulnerable, we know they are not secure, and they are certainly not transparent.

We don't want black box voting anymore where we don't know what is going on inside that computer."

110 Articles Affirm America's Computerized Voting System Is Online, Compromised, and Vulnerable To Hackers:
Documented, Linked, and Quoted

American citizens deserve to know every single line of code and every single piece of hardware that counts their
votes.

Voters must demand state legislatures and county election officials ban remote access software, wireless modems,
direct-recording electronic, and ballot-marking device voting machines.

If we are going to use machines American elections must shift from a proprietary, privately-owned computerized
system to one that is open-source, available for public inspection, and completely owned by the American
people.

Voters should demand hand-marked paper ballots at the polling place and mandatory rigorous post-election audits.

Voters should also demand, for a start, to ban remote access software, wireless modems, direct-recording
electronic, and ballot-marking device voting systems.

Americans deserve to know every single line of code and every single piece of hardware that counts their votes.
Voting Machines: What Could Possibly Go Wrong? (Nov. 5, 2018)
Elections Systems & Software, LLC, and Dominion Voting, account for about 80 percent of US election equipment. A

third company, Hart Intercivic, whose e-slate machines have recently been reported to be flipping early votes
in the current Senate race in Texas between Beto O’Rourke and Ted Cruz, accounts for another 11 percent.



The enormous reach of these three vendors creates an obvious vulnerability and potential target for a corrupt
insider or outside hacker intent on wreaking havoc.

These vendors supply three main types of equipment that voters use at the polls: optical or digital scanners for
counting hand-marked paper ballots, direct record electronic (usually touchscreen) voting machines, and
ballot-marking devices that generate computer-marked paper ballots or “summary cards” to be counted on
scanners. Contrary to popular belief, all such equipment can be hacked via the Internet because all such
equipment must receive programming before each election from memory cards or USB sticks prepared on the
county’s election management system, which connects to the Internet.

Thus, if an election management system is infected with malware, the malware can spread from that system to the
memory cards and USB sticks, which then would transfer it to all voting machines, scanners, and ballot-
marking devices in the county. Malicious actors could also attack election management systems via the
remote access software that some vendors have installed in these systems. ES&S admitted earlier this year
that it has installed remote access software in election management systems in 300 jurisdictions, which it
refuses to identify.

The memory cards or USB sticks used to transfer the pre-election programming from the election management
system to the voting machines, scanners, and ballot-marking devices constitute another potential attack
vector. In theory, the person who distributes those cards or USB sticks to the precincts could swap them out
for cards containing a vote-flipping program.

Memory cards are also used in the reverse direction—to transfer precinct tallies from the voting machines and
scanners to the election management system’s central tabulator, which aggregates those tallies. Problems can
occur during this process, too.

The most worrisome aspect of all these various vulnerabilities is that—should they be exploited—we will be unable
to prove whether and to what extent they have affected the outcome of an election.

| didn't see you going after Sen. Kamala Harris for saying that we are "dealing with antiquated machines which are
vulnerable to being hacked."

Or going after Sen. Ted Lieu for saying, "Workers were able to easily hack into electronic voting machines" and "it
was possible to switch votes".

| don't remember you going after Rep. Jennifer Wexton for reading "In 2018, electronic voting machines in Georgia
and Texas deleted votes for certain candidates or switched votes from one candidate to another," into the
congressional record.

Paper ballots are an important safeguard against such threats, because they create a tangible record of each
voter’s selections that the voter can use to ensure their choices have been accurately recorded and that
election officials can use to verify electronic results.

WE NEED TO GET RID OF:
-THE VOTING MACHINES
-EARLY VOTING

17



-MAIL IN BALLOTS
-AND ELECTRONIC REPORTING!

We need to go back to locally reported, hand-counted ballots on a SINGLE IN-PERSON ONLY ELECTION DAY.

Colonel Conrad Reynolds (USA Ret.) CEO, Arkansas Voter Integrity Initiative

In the era of artificial intelligence and omnipresent technology, we've been subtly maneuvered into a tech-
dependent mindset. One area where this is particularly true is our voting process. Drawing inspiration from

the European model that endorses paper ballots, | argue that America needs to embrace paper ballots for the
sake of transparency, security, and simplicity.

Trust in the electoral process is the bedrock of our democratic process, and nurturing this trust is the responsibility
of the Arkansas Secretary of State. Ensuring transparent, fair elections is a solemn duty that should never be
outsourced to external, for-profit corporations.

Alarmingly, we have been duped into accepting voting machines (actually they are voting computers) as secure,
transparent, and foolproof. But are they truly infallible? Evidence and experience suggest not. Despite this, my
non-profit organization, the Arkansas Voter Integrity Initiative, Inc, faces resistance from proponents who
maintain the flawlessness of Arkansas' elections, primarily because of the convenience factor associated with
voting machines.

Understanding this complex issue requires exploring some crucial facts about the voting process: the concealed
ownership of Election Systems and Software (ES&S), their refusal to disclose the computer programming code,
and the indefensible use of unreadable barcodes, which appear to be in violation of both federal and state
laws.

ES&S, an external private company, has taken over Arkansas' election process. This Nebraska-based company,
controlled by the McCarthy Group, refuses to reveal its financials and investor list. This lack of transparency
from the people who control our elections raises serious accountability questions.

Additionally, the voting machines rely on secret proprietary source codes for programming, inaccessible even to
the Secretary of State. Why should we place our trust in an unseen, unknown process with our votes?

Voting machines further undermine trust by reading barcodes instead of the actual text on ballot summary cards,
contradicting the Help America Vote Act of 2002's voter verification requirement.

Arkansas officials assure us that election audits validate the machine counts. However, no comprehensive audits of
past elections have been conducted, rendering these assurances dubious. The limited scope and statistical
insignificance of these so-called 'audits' call their validity into question.

| propose a solution: secure, watermarked, hand-marked, and hand-counted paper ballots. With a straightforward
process, any County Quorum Court in Arkansas can pass a binding resolution to transition to paper ballots -
yes, it is that simple.

While adopting paper ballots may seem laborious, isn't it worth the effort to preserve our republic and ensure faith
in our democratic process? Despite opposition suggesting otherwise, cybersecurity experts highlight unseen
risks in computerized voting, such as potential undetectable vote manipulation. This makes the additional
work not just necessary, but crucial. Machine-tabulated, hand-marked paper ballots can give a quick election



night count, while hand-counting prior to certification offers comprehensive auditing for every race, bolstering
our democratic process's integrity and transparency.

We must continue to provide handicap-accessible voting machines at every location, as mandated by the Help
America Vote Act, balancing the needs of both machine proponents and skeptics, potentially fostering greater 7q
voter participation.

Arkansans increasingly voice their frustration with officials who disregard their demands for transparent elections.
It's high time our elected leaders acknowledged this call and transitioned to paper ballots.

| urge you to express your support for paper ballots to your local Justice of the Peace. Transparency in our election
process can only be fully achieved through paper ballots.

a widely respected and highly credentialed cyber security election expert domiciled in
Wisconsin, Dave Schroeder, finally disclosed, after many years of direct and indirect
denials by Wisconsin election administrators, that Wisconsin voting machines can be
hacked and that this could be considered an “act of war”.

Schroeder’s background involves Wisconsin Army National Guard Cyber Warfare and an
Information Warfare Officer with the Navy for Cryptologic Warfare and Space Cadre.
Schroeder went on to compare these hacks as a threat to the national critical
infrastructure of America similar to attacks on the power grid, ports and dams.
Schroeder concluded that America’s “constitutional federal republic” is under threat from
foreign forces.

After careful analysis, any objective person will come to the conclusion that the ONLY
reason a country would insist on promoting mail-in voting and using machines during an
election, is to rig the election results.

What's spelled out in the Trumps draft EO, all leads back to Foreign Election Interference. It states: “Dominion
Voting Systems is owned and heavily controlled by foreign agents, countries, and interests". Those systems
are “intentionally and purposely designed with inherent errors to create systemic fraud and influence election
results.”

the historic July 8, 2022, Wisconsin Supreme Court decision that labeled the results of the 2020 Wisconsin
Presidential Election as "illegitimate" because WEC did not administer the election according to law.

All you need is for someone to stop the vote counting in some swing states. Or for a waterpipe to burst. Or for
machines to fail for a bit, while white vans pull up with more ballots. We have an affidavit of an eye witness



who saw Claire Woodall-Vogg in the city of Milwaukee bring in more ballots around 11pm on Nov.3rd, 2020.
This was shortly after she sent Republican observers home, because she got the call to stop counting ballots
due to the wuhan chinese virus.

%0

Part 1 of 2: See who all met together in Portugal in Ms Robinson's tweet here. The ODNI is the CIA (officially the
Director of National Intelligence). The corrupt Bilderberg Group you can simply Google as to how bad they are.
And CISA? They are the Dept. of Homeland Security - who setup a private nonprofit named CIS. CIS has
contracts with many Wisconsin counties (we have many of those contracts in our possession). The contracts
permit the federal government to see all internet traffic into, out of, our counties. All texts, emails,
attachments, court filings....oh yeah, election results transmitted on election nights.

Part 2 of 2: If you're thinking our elections are safe, you're wrong. We twice contacted the Wis. County Association,
Mark D. O’Connell President and CEO in particular, to warn them. Heard nothing back. Crowdstrike is in many
of those Wis. county contracts. Crowdstrike is the outfit who setup and maintained Hillary Clinton's closet
servers. They are the ones who told the FBI to pound sand when the FBI wanted the servers. Wisconsin
citizens - you might want to get this info to anyone you know in county government. Along with our findings
proving 27 counties' ES&S/Dominion voting machines are connected to the internet. Using unauthorized
private companies such as WiscNet, TDS Telecom and others. Using wireless modems never approved by the
federal EAC (who is corrupt also proven now by documents others have obtained and by people who used to
work there - but that is another story).

~ Peter Bernegger (https://t.me/PeterBernegger)

According to the IRS whistleblower the election was stolen from Donald Trump by his own DOJ!

Gary Shapley says they were given stand down orders immediately after Joe Biden won the nomination for the
democrat candidate. He says the DOJ standard rule of not investigating 60-90 days before an election started
long before that deadline.

In his testimony he stated “It was apparent that DOJ was purposely slow-walking investigative actions in this
matter.”

We all knew the 2020 election was rigged. The problem now is the GOP House isn’t doing anything to stop it from
happening in 24.

Part 1 of 2: Meagan Wolfe lies again to us the public and to all 1,922 election clerks across Wisconsin. She used
government letterhead last week to lobby for her job as the Administrator of the Wis. Election Commission.
She blamed all on the 6 commissioners, including her claiming she had nothing to do with the 1 million illegal
voter registration applications sent out in 2020 to Wis. citizens. Really Meagan? Look at your own manual
published on Sept.22nd, 2020 - page 66 - showing YOU put the "approval" of the illegal form in the election
clerks' manual. The manual you had sent to all 1,922 clerks. You lied again, the commission never voted to
approve that form. Those 250,000 you schemed to register illegally are still Active in the WisVote system
casting ballots.

Part 2 of 2: You even caused another lawsuit on this very issue: Waukesha County Case Number 2022CV001336
Richard Braun vs. Wisconsin Elections Commission Why don't you explain to the media today why 10 (ten)
attorneys came to your defense in this case. The case is still open and pending as of today.



Meagan Wolfe: your tricks include hiding such information from the public, from the 6 commissioners. One
commissioner was asked recently about a lawsuit filed against the Wisconsin Election Commission. The
commissioner was not even aware of the lawsuit. The lawsuit had been filed against the commission for over
five months, Meagan never told the commissioners about it. See previous posts for another of Meagan's lies.

~ Peter Bernegger (https://t.me/PeterBernegger)

Spalding County, GA:
Commissioners push to defund electronic voting systems, removing $85,000 from the Election Boards# budget.

Tonight the board, in a 5-0 vote, gave its consent for the Spalding County Board of Elections to take whatever
action they deem reasonably prudent to carry out open, fair and transparent elections, to include using
paper ballots instead of the flawed machines.

The next Elections Board meeting will be held on this measure, July 11.

Auditor, CPA, MBA — and election integrity advocate. Shocked by statistical anomalies he saw in the 2020 election,
Joseph Fried (https://cpi.us16.list-
manage.com/track/click?u=6c6e861609083c7128a2fe2f6&id=a601db5b96&e=b5dc098839) used his well-
honed mathematical and analytical skills to investigate these concerns.

His book on 2020 election results, Debunked? (https://cpi.usl6.list-
manage.com/track/click?u=6c6e861609083c7128a2fe2f6&id=39027d18fe&e=b5dc098839),
(https://cpi.usl6.list-
manage.com/track/click?u=6c6e861609083c7128a2fe2f6&id=39027d18fe&e=b5dc098839) documents
deviations from procedure and suspicious statistical inconsistencies in six swing states that he believes
changed the outcome of the election. Mr. Fried explains to Cleta that his data shows that the certification of
election results in key areas was — at the least — premature.

Fried carefully reviewed the numbers of vote-by-mail ballots that were arguably not verified in Fulton County,
Georgia and Maricopa County, Arizona. In Wisconsin, despite a massive increase of “Covid” absentee ballots,
the rejection rate resulting from signature abnormalities or other defects were at a historic low. These
numbers, according to Fried’s research, were greater than the margin of victory in the Presidential election of
2020.

The Ten Points to True Election Integrity: An Epilogue
Topic: Elections

CAPT. SETH KESHEL
MAR 28, 2022

Complaints are only useful if they are paired with solutions. We already know enough about
2020 to make a national case for decertification. In all truthfulness, we are only able to “stay in
our lanes,” which is, interestingly enough, Lesson 2 in my forthcoming book, Ten Veteran

3/



Lessons for Every Day. Staying in our lanes means to not get distracted with the final outcomes
when there is still plenty of work to be done by teams, whether they are exposing fraud through
analysis or canvassing, arguing in court, or contributing content through the new media. Keep

ql

on the pathway to fixing every problem you encounter.

Here are the Ten Points to True Election Integrity:

L. Clean Out the Voter Rolls

IL. Ban All Electronic Elections Equipment

1L Voter ID with Paper Ballots Only

Iv. Ban Mail-In Voting*

V. Ban Early Voting*

VI Drastically Smaller Precincts*

VIL Ban Ballot Harvesting

VIII. Election Day is a Holiday

IX. New Reporting Requirements for Transparency

X. Heavy Prison Sentences for All Who Commit Fraud

Review these points. Scrutinize them. If you have things to contribute to any that will bring
about improvement, they can be sent to me at skeshel@protonmail.com. Many brilliant minds

helped craft these points.

What can you do? You can network with your local officials at county, district, and state levels
to integrate the entire platform of Ten Points into their agenda. All these steps, individually,
serve as a deterrent to systemic fraud. Imagine if all of them were put in place. We would have
excellent elections, limited to very few cases of fraud. There are several legislators I have been
working with who are going to be unleashing these in sessions across the country.

Your task is to know and present these items and be able to defend them. Nye County, Nevada,
has moved to remove electronic voting equipment in favor of secure paper ballots. There is a lot
of work to be done there, and everywhere, still. There is no time left for not being involved and



pressing for change. We will not forget 2020 and will hold out hope that the light of truth will
shine in that dark corner and will pursue the two-front war to making our elections work in the
future.

33

SK

Point Two to True Election Integrity: Ban All Electronic Elections Equipment

Topic: Elections
CAPT. SETH KESHEL
MAR 18, 2022

In intelligence lingo, an “intel gap” is something that is not fully known, or perhaps not known at

all. Analysts may know from which village a convoy is most likely to be attacked, or with which
weapons, but may draw a blank when it comes to knowing who pays for or transports said
weapons. That key piece of intelligence holds the hidden key for eliminating that threat
altogether.

I consider the entire cyber picture an “intel gap” in need or more information. Not one that is
completely unknown, mind you, but lacking in quantifiable information as to where and how
much. My numbers that have been widely published don't account for “how.” They simply show

disparate data and trends for further investigation.

As with nearly all of the election fraud claims, the approach to putting claims of electronic fraud
to rest is simple: put the cards on the table. If there is nothing to be found with ballot marking
devices, electronic poll books, tabulators, centralized databases, and all associated equipment, a
full review and dissection of all equipment provided by all election vendors should not only put

these claims to rest, but utterly humiliate those making them.

Enter Maricopa County.

The Arizona Senate subpoenaed a variety of electronic voting equipment, but the Maricopa
County Board of Supervisors withheld logs and routers from the examiners in the course of the
first ever full forensic audit in 2021, and continues to withhold them at the time of this

writing. Again, if Bill Gates, Jack Sellers, and the rest of the crooked board would like to put the
entire question of cyber issues to bed, they would most certainly provide all required materials
to do so. To me, this is the single biggest confirmation of the potential for cyber fraud in our

elections.



We have also seen several displays from Michigan, New Mexico, Wisconsin, Georgia, and other
states that show precisely how outcomes can be controlled at a central location by a single
adjudicator. The primaries in Texas were a gigantic disaster. Modernized poll pads with dirty
voter rolls connected to them makes it potentially very easy to check repeat, or even imaginary,

voters in to cast a ballot under a false registration.

The solution here is simple. Ban all electronic elections equipment. They managed to conduct
elections without computers and software for well over a century, so why can't it be done

today? The answers are convenience, corruption, and money.

For convenience - media, and by default, viewers, want results instantly. To some extent, that is
a good thing, so long as brevity delays malfeasance that pollutes clean elections. The ability for
bad actors to switch votes or manipulate vote tallies electronically are obvious indicators of
corruption. Finally, there is big money in government bids for everything the government
procures, generally wastefully, including electronic elections equipment. To return to simple
ways of tallying election results would devastate an entire industry.

In Nye County, Nevada, the county commission voted unanimously to begin the process of
banning all electronic elections equipment, and move to secure paper ballots with anti-
counterfeit measures, to be counted by hand. Rio Blanco County, Colorado, is in the process of
making similar changes. With little cracks in the dam now present, progress is picking up across
counties. Last night, in Clackamas County, Oregon, two county commission

candidates pledged similar action, if elected.

The sacrifice will be felt in slower election returns. If we have to wait for an extra day to get
accurate results from fair elections, I am fine with that. We already wait for days anyway for
states to come up with enough votes in key counties to flip key races as needed, so why should

anyone care about delayed results?

What is old must become new again. Return to the old-fashioned way of voting, on paper, and of
counting them by hand. Clean elections depend on it.

SK

72



“Porty-three percent of American voters use voting machines that researchers
have found have serious security flaws including backdoors. These companies
are accountable to no one. They won’t answer basic questions about their
cyber seourity practices and the biggest companies won't answer any
questions at all. Five states have no paper trail and that means there is no way
to prove the numbers the voting machines put out are legitimate. So mueh for
cyber-security 101... The biggest seller of voting machines is doing
something that violates cyber-security 101, directing that you install remote-
access software which would make a machine like that a magnet for fraudsters
and hackers.”

This statement was said by Senator Ron Wyden, D-Ore., during a March 21,
2018, 1.8, Senate Intelligence Commitiee hearing, one of the numerous
hearings that Congress umwmmd to diseuss election security following the 2016
plection.

Wyden, his congressional colleagues, and the corporate media would spend

much of the next four years discussing thelr many concerns about the security of

the U.5. election system,

Computerized voting in the United States is largely a secretive and privately-run
affair conducted out of the public eve with very little oversight,

The corporations that run every aspect of America’s elections, from voter
registration to casting and counting votes, are subject to limited regulation and
public scrutiny.

The companies are privately-owned, i;mkm% information about cwnership
finances, and technology difficult to obtan

The software source code and hardware design are kept as trade secrets and
therefore difficult to study or-mvestigate.

With both major parties doubting the integrity of the last two elections, the
yoting machine vendors have lost the trust of the American people. And,

deservedly so.

39



Considering LP. Morgan, Facebook, and the Pentagon have all been hacked in

recent years, it is illogical to believe that voting machine manufacturers working

on limsited budgets are somehow immune to cyber infrusions.

Senator Amy Klobuchar, D-Minn., discussed her concerns with the three main

voting machine manufacturers in the 2020 HBO Documentary, Kill Chato: The

Cvber War on America's Bleotions:

“We're very concerned because there are only three companies. You could
easily hack into them. It makes it seem like all these states are doing different
things, but in fact, three companies ace confrolling them.”

Flestions Systerns & Software, Dominion Voting, and Hart Intercivic account

for about ninety percent of 1.8, election equipment. These vendors supply the

equipment at the epicenter of America’s elections:

« Electronic Poll Books: An electronic poll book (also called “e-poll

book™) is a computer-based system that allows poll workers to look up
voters and either check them in to vote or identify the person as not
the list of voters permitted to vote at the polling location.

« Optical Seanners: Optical scanners include both marksense and digital

image scanmners in which voters mark paper ballots that are subseguently
tabulated by scanning devices. Optical scan voling systems can scan
and tabulate ballots marked by hand or those marked by a ballot
marking device. High-capacity batch-fed optical scan tabulators are
used in some jurisdictions to handle larger volumes of central count
ballots.

« Direct Recording Electronic (DRE) A direct recording electronic

voting system (often touchscreen) is a vote-capture device that allows
the electronic presentation of a ballot, electronic selection of valid
contest options, and the electronic storage of contest selections as
individual records, The voter’s choices are stored in DREs via a

memory cariridge or smart card and added to the choices of all other
vOlers.

Ib



« Ballot Marking Devices (BMD): A ballot marking device allows the
electronic presentation of a ballot, electronic selection of valid contest
options and produces a machine-marked paper ballot, but does not make
any other lasting record of the voter’s selections. _

« Hybrid Voting Systems: Hybrid voting systems combine elements of
optical scanmers, DREs, or ballot marking devices.

« Blection Management System (EIMS): A set of applications that handie
pre- and post-voting activities, including ballot layout, programming
media for voting equipment, importing results data, and accumulating
and reporting results.

Contrary to popular belief, all electronic voting equipment can be hacked
because all such equipment must receive progranuming before each election
from memory cards or USH drives prepared on election management systems
which are often computers not only connected to the intemet but also running
gut-of-date versions of Windows,

If 2 county slection management system 18 infected with malware, the malware
can spread from that system to the USE drives, which then would ranster o
all the voting machines, scanners, and ba’ii@ t-marking devices in the county.

in 2008, the most sericus breach in Pentagon history came from a single UbH

drive infected with a virus that spread swiftly through the Defense Department’s

Secret Internet Protocol Router Network — the classified SIPRMet - as well as
g

the Joint Worldwide Intelligence Communication System used by the U,
government’s top intel agencies.

After that hack, the Department of Defense severely restricted the use ol UbB
drives, established programs to control and track personnel authorized to vse

them, and largely barred users by setting up computers without USB ports or
restricting certain computer users 10 not recognize Hash drives,

In contrast, the majority of the 1.8, election system is programumed by local
sounty election officials or third-party vendors, who arve plugging previously-
used LUSR drives into computers connected to the intermet, before plugging those

7



same USE drives into the optical scanners, tabulators, and voting machines that
sollect, count, and determine election resulis.

T 2019, the Associated Press reported that the vast majority of 10,000 edention
jurisdictions nationwide, including numerous swing states, were still using
Windows 7 or older operating systers o create ballots, program voelng
machines, tally votes, and report counds.

Windows 7 reached its “end of life” on Jan. 14, 2020, meaning Microsoft
stopped providing technical support and producing “patches” to fix software
vulnerabilities,

Furthermore, not only are ULE. elections being programumed 00 computers
running out-of-date software, but voting machine manufacturers have also
installed remote-access software and wireless modems connecting voting
machines directly to the internet,

NBC Mews reported ten maonths before the 2020 election that ES&S, the largest
11.8. election machine vendor, had installed at least 14,000 moderms to connect
their voting machines to the internet even though many election security experts
had previousty warned that voting machines with modems were vulnerable to
hackers:

Diaminion Voting Systems, the second-largest U.S. election machine vendor,
which has given public presentations acknowledging their use of modens in
their voting machines, was also discovered (o be running remaeio-access
software during the 2020 election:

In Georgia, 20-year election worker, Susan Voyles, testified that Dominion
Voting Systems employees “operated remotely” on her ballot-marking devices
and poll pads after the team experienced some technical problems with their
machines.

Tn Wisconsin, the Office of Special Counsel (O80), headed by retived state
Supreme Court Justice Michas! Gableman, also found that Drominion and BES&b
voting machines were online and connected o the internet.



In Michigan, attorney and Secretary of State candidate, Matt
Deperno, discovered a Telit LE910-8V1 modem chip embedded in the
motherboard of an BES&S DE200 voting machine. 8(7

Through these modems, hackers could theoretically intercept results as they
transmitied on election night — or, worse, use the moderm connections o rpanh
back inte voting machines or the election management systems 1o fnstall
malware, change software, or alter official resulis

Therefore, not only are hackers able to penetrate elections through vulnerable
SR cards and election management systems, but also through the very voling
machines themselves.,

ard

This isn’t a problem exclusive to elections — all computers are hackable
that is why election seourity experts have always recommended hand-marked
paper ballots and rigorous post-glection audils,

This also isn’t a partisan issue, both Democrats and Republicans are well aware
of the secrecy, privatization, and hackable hardware and software that runs
America’s elections.

After the 2016 election, Clinton supporters and the corporate media would
spend the next four years talking about bow compromised . Agnering’s
somputerized voting system was,

Sen. Ron Wyden, Sen. Amy Klobuchar, and Sen. Kamala Harris held numerous
congressional hearings where they explained that i was too easy o hack voting
machines, too easy to find unattended voting machines and oo many voting
machines were connected to the internet:

After the 2020 election, Tramp supporters were censored and de-platformed (1
was banned from Twitter) for pointing out the very same vulnerabilities that
Democrats and the corporate media had spent the tast four years discussing.



Regardless of politics, these vulnerabilities are very real, they still exist foday,
and they are best explained by the computer scientists who have spent the last
two decades researching them, C? D

Professor Matt Blave, Georgetown University, Compuler I

“J gome here today as a computer scientist who spent the better pat of the last
quarter century studying election system securtty... To be blunt, it’s a widely
recognized really indisputable fact that every piece Qf computerized voting
equipment in use at polling places today can be eastly compr omised in ways
that have the potential to disrupt election operations, compromise firmware
and software, and potentially alter vote tallies in the absence of other
safeguards. This is partly a consequence of historically poor design and
implementation by equipment vendors but it's ultimately a reflection of the
nature of complex software. 1t's simply beyond the state of the art to build
software systems that can reliably withstand targeted attacks by a d etermined
adversary in this kind of an environment.. Just as we don't expect the local
sheriff to singlehandedly defend against military ground invasions, we
shouldn't expect county election I'T managers to defend against cyber attacks
by foreign intelligence services.”

Professer 1 Alex Halderman, Undversity of Michivan, Computer TGl 1 s

“I’m a professor of computer science and have spent the last ten yvears
studying the electronic voting systems that our nation relies on, My
conclusion from that work is that our highly computerized elsction
safrastructure is vulnerable to sabotage and even to cyber attacks that could
change votes... I know America’s voting machines are vulnerable becauss my
colleagues and I have hacked them repeatedly as part of a decade of research
studying the technology that operates elections and learning how to make ¢
stronger. We've created attacks that can spread from machine to machine like
a computer virus and silently change election outcomes. We've studied touch
screen and optical scan systems and in every single case we've found ways
for attackers to sabotage machine and to steal votes...In clase elections, an
attacker can probe the most aportant swing staies or Swing counties, find



areas with the weakest protection, and strike there. In a close election year,
changing a few votes in key localities could be enough to tip national resuls.”

Professor Andrew Appel, Princeton University, Conmputer Seience: O/ J

“Installing new software is how you hack a voting machine to cheat. in 2009,
in a courtroom of the superior court of New Jersey, | demonstrated how to
hack a voting machine. T wrote a vote-stealing computer prograr that shifted
votes from one candidate to another. Installing that vote stealing program in a
yoting machine takes seven minutes per machine with a sorewdriver. But
really the software 1 built was not rocket science. Any computer programmer
could write the same code. Once it’s installed, it could sieal elections without
detection for years to come... Other computer scientists have demonstrated
similar hacks on many models of machine. This is not just one glitch from one
manufacturer of machine, it’s the very nature of computers. 50 how can we
trust our elections when it is so easy o make the computers cheat?”

Asmericans deserve to know every single line of code and every single pisce of
hardware that counts their voles.
Voters should demand election security legislation prioritize hand-marked paper

ballots and rigorous post-election audits,

Fvery voter should have the option fo use a hand-marked paper ballot at the
polling place.”

Voters should also demand, for a start, to ban remote access software, wireless
modems, direct-recording electronic, and ballot-marking device voting systems.

America’s elections must shift from a proprietary, privately-owned system {0
one that is open-source, available for public inspection, and completely e
by the American people.



